
dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8sf] 

@%
cf}
F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;"rgf M 

/fhlj/fh ̵ $, g]tf rf}s 

 

 
 ldtL @)&(÷)(÷)* ut] a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7s g+=$)%sf] lg0f{ofg';f/ lgDg lnlvt ldtL, ;do 

/ :yfgdf lgDg laifox? pk/ 5nkmn ug{sf] nflu o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:yltsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 M  

!= ;ef a:g] ldtL, ;do / :yfg M 

ldtL M @)&( ;fn kf}if #) ut] -tbg';f/ hgj/L !$, @)@#_    

;do M lbp;f] ! ah] 

:yfg M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, /fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L  

@= 5nkmnsf laifox? M 

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx? M 

!= cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ . 

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&( cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f -jf;nft tyf cf=a= 

@)&*÷&( sf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj / ;f]xL cjlwsf] gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf  ljQLo 

ljj/0fx?_ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .  

#= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷*) sf] x/lx;fa n]vfk/LIf0f ug{sf] 

nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds tf]Sg] .  

-v_ laz]if k|:tfjx? M 

!= r'Qmfk"FhL ?=$%,@),)),))).)) -cIf/]kL k}tfln; s/f]8 aL; nfv_ sf] !M)=#% -cyf{t ! z]o/ 

a/fa/ z'Go bzdnj k}+lt; z]o/ jf k|To]s z]o/sf] #%Ü_ sf] cg'kftdf xsk|b z]o/ hf/L u/L hf/L 

tyf r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 ul/ ?=^!,)@,)),))).)) -cIf/]kL Ps;¶L s/f]8 b'O{ nfv_ k'/ofpg] .  

@= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] xfnsf] k"FhL ;+/rgf ;+:yfks z]o/wgL tkm{ ^) k|ltzt / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL tkm{ 

$) k|ltzt /x]sf]df ;f] k"FhL ;+/rgf ;+:yfks z]o/wgL tkm{ %! k|ltzt / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL 

tkm{ $( k|ltzt sfod ug{ k|aGw kqdf ;+zf]wg ug]{ .  

#= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|aGwkq / lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ug]{ . 

$= pk/f]St k|:tfj g+=v cGtu{t kfl/t laz]if k|:tfjx? ;d]tnfO{ ;dfj]z ul/ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf 

;DaGwL P]g, @)&#, sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf cGo k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnL 

sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no tyf ;DalGwt cGo lgsfoaf6 :jLs[t u/fpg tyf s]xL ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ 

eP ;f] ;d]t ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ jf ;~rfns ;ldltn] tf]s]sf] kbflwsf/LnfO{ clVtof/L 

k|Tofof]hg ug]{ . 

-u_ ljljw .      ;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn] 

                  sDkgL ;lrj  



;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L 

!= ldlt @)&(.(.@) ut]sf lbg ! lbg z]o/ bflvn vf/]h btf{ aGb (Book Close) /xg] 5 . g]kfn :6s 

PS;r]Gh ln= df ldlt @)&(.(.!( ut] ;Dd sf/f]jf/ eO{ lgodfg';f/ z]o/ gfd;f/L eO{ sfod z]o/wgLx?n] 

dfq ;f] ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ ;Sg] 5g\ .   

@= ;efdf efu lng OR5''s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;ef x'g] lbg z]o/ k|df0f kqdf pNn]lvt kl/rokq 

g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf vf]lnPsf] k|df0f ;lxt ljQLo ;+:yf4f/f hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg x''g 

cg''/f]w 5 . k|j]z kq k|fKt gug'{ ePsf z]o/wgLn] cfkmgf] s'g} Ps ;Ssn z]o/ k|df0fkq÷lxtu|fxL vftf 

vf]lnPsf] k|df0fkq kl/ro v''Ng] s'g} k|df0f -h:t} gful/stf k|df0fkq jf cGo s'g} kmf]6f] ;lxtsf] kl/rokq_ 

;fydf lnO{ cfpg x''g cg''/f]w 5 . ;efdf efu lng k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg''efjx?n] ;ef x''g] :yfgdf pkl:yt 

eO{ ;ef:yndf /x]sf] xflh/L k''l:tsfdf b:tvt ug''{kg]{5 . xflh/L k''l:tsf laxfg !!M)) ah] b]lv v''Nnf 

/xg]5 .  

 #= k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L kmf/fd_ e/L ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cuf8L ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, g]tf rf}s, /fhlj/fh, 

;Kt/L df btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . o;/L k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL x'g' 

clgjfo{ 5 .  

$= ;efdf efu lng k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DalGwt z]o/wgL :jo+ ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ dtbfg 

ug{ rfx]df z]o/wgLn] ul/lbPsf] k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

%= ;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlgwL rog ul/Psf] cj:yfdf afx]s Ps eGbf a9L JolQmx?sf] ;+o'Qm gfddf -;femf u/L_ 

z]o/ lnPsf] /x]5 eg] z]o/wgLsf] btf{ lstfjdf btf{ s|dfg';f/ klxnf] gfddf pNn]v ePsf] JolQm Ps 

hgfn] dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg]5 .  

^= gfafns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfjdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ 

eO{/x]sf] JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . t/ ;+/Ifs cfkm} z]o/wgL gePdf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd 

btf{ eO/x]sf] JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . t/ ;+/Ifs cfkm} z]o/wgL gePdf ;+/Ifsn] c? 

z]o/wgLsf] k|ltlgwL -k|f]S;L_ eO{ ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g] 5}g .  

&= s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ v/Lb u/]sf] xsdf To:tf ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] dgf]lgt u/]sf] 

k|ltlgwLn] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 .  

*= k|ltlgwL d's// ubf{ cfkmgf] gfddf /x]sf] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlgwL Ps} JolQmnfO{ ug'{ kb{5 . Ps eGbf a9L 

JolQmnfO{ cfwf–cfwf jf c? s'g} lsl;daf6 5'§fP/ lbPdf ab/ x'g]5 .  

(= 5nkmnsf laifo;"rL dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ O{R5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg 

cufj} 5nkmnsf] laifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg' kg]{5 . t/ 

To:tf laifonfO{ 5nkmn / kfl/t x'g] k|:tfjsf] ?kdf ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g . 

!)= z]o/wgL dxfg''efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;+lIfKt cfly{s ljj/0f ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]j;fO6 M 

www.multipurposefinance.com df k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . k""0f{ cfly{s ljj/0f, gfkmf gf]S;fg 

lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg, aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

k|:t''t 5nkmnsf laifox? ;lxtsf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]j;fO6df k|sflzt ul/g]5 . cGo 

lj:t[t hfgsf/Lsf] nflu ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s]Gb|Lo sfof{nosf] kmf]g g+=)$!–%(!!&! df ;Dks{ /fVg' x'g jf 

j]j;fO6 M www.multipurposefinance.com df x]g'{x'g cg'/f]w 5 .  



   k|f]S;L kmf/fd 
-sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf &! sf] pkbkmf -#_ ;Fu ;DalGwt_ 

 
>L ;~rfns ;ldlt 
dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8   
/fhlj/fh, ;Kt/L  
 

laifo M @% cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 
dxfzo,  
=====================================lhNnf==========================kflnsf j8f g+=========a:g] d÷xfdL 
=================================================================n] To; sDkgLsf] z]o/jfnfsf] x}l;otn] 
@)&( ;fn kf}+if #) ut] zlgjf/sf lbg x'g] kRrL;f}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL 
:jod\ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf 
d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf] 
nflu====================lhNnf======================================kflnsf j8f g+======a:g] To; 
sDkgLsf z]o/jfnf >L=========================================================nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlgwL 
dgf]lgt ul/ k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ . 
       lgj]bs 
k|ltlgwL lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf] M   b:tvt M– 
       gfd M– 
gfd M       7]ufgf M– 
b:tvt M      z]o/wgL kl/ro÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+=M 
z]o/wgL kl/ro÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+=   Zf]o/ ;+Vof M– 
z]o/ ;+Vof M      ldtL M 
 
b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 
/lhi68{ sfof{no /fhlj/fh, ;Kt/Ldf btf{ ul/;Sg' kg]{5 .  
====================================================================================================================== 

k|j]z–kq 
dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8sf] @% cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] 
k|j]z–kq . 
z]o/wgLsf] gfd ===================================z]o/wgL g+=÷lxtu|fxL vftf g+===================== 
 
z]o/ k|df0f–kq g+=================================================== z]o/ ;+Vof M ========================= 
 
z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt =================================== 
b|i6Jo M 
!=z]o/wgLx?n] dfly pNn]lvt ;Dk"0f{ ljj/0f clgjfo{ ?kdf eg'{xf]nf .     ================    
@=;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z–kq k|:t't ug{ clgjfo{ 5 .              sDkgL ;lrj 



;~rfns ;ldltsf cWoIf Ho"sf] dGtJo 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

  

xfd|f] dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 sf] @% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' 

ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ljleGg lgsfoaf6 kfNg' ePsf k|ltlgwLx?, 

n]vfk/LIfs tyf sd{rf/Lx? nufot ;d:t ljQLo ;+:yf kl/jf/nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf 

d]/f] tkm{af6 ;d]t l5Ggd:tf eujtL dftfsf] kljq gu/L /fhlj/fhdf xflb{s :jfut tyf 

clejfbg ub{5' . ;~rfns ;ldlt ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks / ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] 

k|ltlglwTj ub]{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;jf]{kl/ lxtdf sfo{ ug]{ lgsfo xf] . ;~rfns ;ldlt 

oxfFx?sf] cfzf Pj+ ljZjf;nfO{ d"t{?k lbg ;bf sl6a4 /x]sf] / eljiodf klg /lx/xg] 

tYo oxfFx? ;dIf /fVg rfxG5' . xfd|f cd"No u|fxs, sd{rf/L tyf z'e]R5'sx?sf] ;fy} 

oxfFx?sf] ;xof]u / ;'emfj cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] lg/Gt/ k|ult ub}+ cfPsf] tYo pNn]v 

ug{ kfpFbf v'zL nfu]sf] 5 .  

 

ljut $ aif{ b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfn] ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepalese 

Financial Reporting Standard-NFRS) cg';f/ tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . o; cj;/df 

d @)&( cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] gfkmf–

gf]S;fg lx;fa, gfkmf–gf]S;fg afF8kmFf8 lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf cGo ;Dk"0f{ ljQLo 

ljj/0fx? ;efsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ub{5' . o; ;Ddflgt ;efdf d ;~rfns 

;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ut cfly{s jif{sf] sfo{sf] ;dLIff tyf efjL sfo{qmdx? 

k|:t't ub{5' . cf=j=)&*÷&( sf] cGTodf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'n ;DklQ sl/a ? ! cj{ #$ 

s/f]8 %! nfv 5 . h; dWo] shf{ ;fk6 tkm{ ? &! s/f]8 *! nfv 5 . ;fy} ljQLo 

;+:yfn] lgIf]k tkm{ @)&( cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf s'n lgIf]k ? *$ s/f]8 & nfv kl/rfng 

ug{ ;Ifd ePsf] 5 . o;}u/L v'b d'gfkmf ? @# nfv %$ xhf/ cfh{g ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 

Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] efjL sfo{qmddf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] zfvf la:tf/, sf/f]af/sf] cfw'lgsLs/0f / 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] :t/f]GgtL]sf] nIo /fv]sf 5f}+ . shf{ ljljwLs/0f ;d]t u/L shf{df lglxt 

hf]lvdx?nfO{ Go"gLs/0f ug]{] cjwf/0ffnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg], lgIf]ksf] nfut nufot cGo 

;~rfng nfut sd u/L d'gfkmfsf] l:ytLnfO{ cem ;'b[9 ug{' g} k|d'v sfo{qmd /x]sf] 5 . 

@)&( cfiff9 d;fGtdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k"FhLsf]ifsf] cg'kft $%=$(Ü /x]sf], lgis[o shf{sf] 

cg'kft !=#)Ü /x]sf], t/ntfsf] cg'kft $)=!)Ü /x]sf], ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/x?df 

lgxLt hf]lvdx?sf] Joj:yfkg ;Gtf]ifhgs 9+uaf6 ul/Psf] . ;fy}, ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

Joj:yfkg kIf ;an / ;Ifd /x]sf] sf/0f ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cj:yf Psbd} :j:y 5 . 

cfufdL jif{x?df klg o; ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ d'n'ssf] Pp6f pTs[i6 / c;n ljQ sDkgLsf] 

?kdf :yflkt u/fO{ b]zsf] cfly{s ljsf;df dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg lbg] lsl;dn] cfˆgf] a}+lsË 

;]jf k|bfg ug{ k|ltj4 5f}+ .  

 



ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]q ! lhNnfaf6 la:tf/ u/L dw]z k|b]z sf] % j6f -;Kt/L, l;/xf, 

wg'iff, dxf]Q/L / ;nf{xL_ lhNnfdf k'of{O{ ;s]sf] / lgs6 eljiodf g} sfo{If]q la:tf/ u/L 

dw]z k|b]z e/L g} ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ;+rfng ug]{ nIo /x]sf]df ;f]sf] nflu cfjZos k"FhL 

a[l4 ug{sf] nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;fljssf z]o/wgLx?sf] nflu #% k|ltzt xsk|b z]o/ 

hf/L ug{sf] nflu k"j{ ;xdlt k|fKt eO{ o;} ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;f]sf] :jLs[tLsf] nflu k|:tfj 

k]z ul/Psf] 5 / ;f] k|:tfj kfl/t ePkl5 r'Qmfk"FhL a[l4 eO{ ^! s/f]8 @ nfv x'g] / 

k|fb]lzs :t/sf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] nflu Go"gQd k"FhL %) s/f]8 cfjZos /x]sf]df o; ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] k"FhL cfjZos Go"gQd k"FhL eGbf a9L x'g] ePsf]n] sfo{If]q la:tf/ eO{ k|fb]lzs 

:t/sf] x'g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfo{If]q la:tf/ kZrft ;dLIff cf=a= df hgsk''/wfd pkdxfgu/kflnsf 

nufot $ :yfg -dxf]Q/Lsf] /fduf]kfnk'/, uf}+zfnf / ;Kt/Lsf] sNof0fk'/_ df zfvf 

vf]lnPsf] / rfn' cf=a= df yk @ j6f zfvf vf]Ng] nIo /x]sf]df oxL df3 d;fGt ;Dddf 

dxf]Q/L lhNnfsf] dg/f lz:jf gu/kflnsfdf zfvf vf]Ngsf] nflu cfjZos sfo{ eO{/x]sf] 

/ @)*) ;fn cfiff9 d;fGt ;Dddf yk ! j6f zfvf klg ;+rfngdf cfO;Sg] Joxf]/f 

hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

    

;fy}, o; ;+:yfn] ljut cfly{s aif{ b]lv cfkmgf] v'b d'gfkmfsf] !Ü /sd ;+:yfut 

;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj axg ug{ vr{ ug]{ sf]ifdf hDdf ub]{ cfPsf] / ;f] /sd ljleGg 

;fdflhs sfo{df vr{ ul/g] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

 

cGTodf, o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] p2]Zo k|flKtsf nflu ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ;d:t 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxsju{, gful/s ;dfh, ;+rf/hut tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf ;Da4 

lgsfonufot g]kfn /fi6« a}+s k|lt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s cfef/ k|s6 ub{5' . 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ultdf k'¥ofpg'ePsf] of]ubfgsf nflu ljQLo ;+:yfsf sfo{sf/L 

k|d'v nufot ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;Dk"0f{ clws[t tyf sd{rf/Lx? / cGo ;xof]uLx?nfO{ 

wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . ;fy}, ljQLo ;+:yfsf ultljlwx?nfO{ ;sf/fTds?kdf hg;dIf 

k'¥ofOlbg] ;+rf/hut\ / k|ToIf ck|ToIf ?kdf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] ;Dk"0f{ 

z'e]R5'sx?k|lt klg d xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub}{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s 

k|ltj]bg nufot cf=j=@)&*÷&( sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ul/lbg' x'g of] 

k|:tfj k]z ub{5' . 

 

wGojfb .              km'n b]jL ld>  

                 cWoIf 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 sf] 

@% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't 

@% cf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

  

cfb/gLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 

  

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @% cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 oxfFx?nfO{ 

:jfut ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . o; jif{ xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;~rfngsf] @$ 

jif{ ;kmntf;fy k'/f u/L @% cf}+ jif{df k|j]z u/]sf]df xfdL ;a}n] uf}/jflGjt dx;'; u/]sf 

5f}+ . ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 d oxfFx? ;dIf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgsf] 

;fy} @)&( cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] jf;nft, cfly{s jif{ @)&*÷&( sf] gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf ;f] ;Fu ;DalGwt cg';"rLx? / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] 

ljleGg s[ofsnfkx? o; jflif{s k|ltj]bg ;Fu} cg''df]bgsf] nflu k|:t''t u/]sf] 5'' .  

 

g]kfndf cf=a= @)&@÷&# b]lv g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepalese Financial Reporting 

Standards-NFRS) nfu'' eO{ ljut $ aif{ b]lv ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg 

(Nepalese Financial Reporting Standards-NFRS) cg'';f/ tof/ u/L k|sflzt ul/Psf 5g\ . 

g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfgn] ;dfj]z gu/]sf If]qx?df cGt/fli6«o ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg 

(International Financial Reporting Standards-IFRS) nfO{ cfwf/sf] ?kdf lnO{Psf] 5 . of] 

jflif{s k|ltj]bg g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{lzsf @)&*, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, 

@)&# tyf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf k|fjwfg cg''?k tof/ u/L k|:t''t ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

ljutdf xfdLn] w]/} sfdx? u/]sf 5f}+ / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ o:tf sfo{x? cem w]/} 5g\ . clxn] 

klg xfd|f] cufl8 w]/} r'gf}tL tyf cj;/x? 5g\ . ljutsf cg'ejx? tyf pknAwLn] 

g]kfnsf] a}+lsË pBf]udf gjLgtf k|bfg ug]{ s|dnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg ;lsG5 eGg] s'/fdf 

xfdL b[9 5f}+ . b]zsf] jt{dfg cj:yfnfO{ ljZn]if0f ub}{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfpFbf] lbgsf] nflu 

/0fgLlts of]hgf agfO{ cuf8L a9g] nIo lnPsf] 5 . xfdLnfO{ ljZjf; 5 cfpFbf lbgx?df 

xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yf s|dzM laleGg ljQLo ;]jfx? k|bfg ug{ ;Sg] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ?kdf 

ljsl;t x'g]5 . 

 

o; ul/dfdo ;efdf o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pTyfg / k|ultsf nflu cfb/0fLo 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] ljutdf JoQm ug'{ ePsf cleJolQm tyf cd'No /fo ;'emfj 

;d]tnfO{ b[li6ut u/L ul/Psf] sfof{Gjogsf] kmn:j?k cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df o; 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|ult ug{ ;s]sf] xf] . o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] pknlAwx? / eljiosf 

of]hgfx?sf af/]df cfkmgf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg' xfdLn] cfkmgf] k/d 

st{Jo 7fg]sf 5f}+ . To;}n], oxfFx?sf] k|ltlglwTj ug]{ xfdL ;~rfnsx?sf tkm{af6 ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] cf=a=@)&*÷&( sf] lj:t[t k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5f}+ .  

 

 

 



!= cf=a=@)&*÷&( sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg 

s= ljQLo l:ylt 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @)&( cfiff9 d;fGtsf] ;+lIfKt ljQLo l:ylt b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

            

                  ?= xhf/df 

ljj/0f  cfiff9 d;fGt a[l4 

@)&( @)&* /sd k|ltzt 

r''Qmf k""FhL $%@,))) $)),))) %@,))) !#=)) 

hu]8f tyf sf]if  %$,(!^ $(,)@@ %,*($ !@=)@ 

lgIf]k *$),&^! #^(,&#! $&!,)#) !@&=$) 

s'n shf{ &!@,#!$ $@(,)$! @*#,@&# ^^=)@ 

nufgL &$,#&$ %$,!^& @),@)& #&=#) 

 

                                                                       ?= xhf/df 

zLif{s÷cf=a= cf=a=  a[l4 

@)&&÷&* @)&&÷&* /sd k|ltzt 

v''b Jofh cfDbfgL ##,^$@ @&,$%# ^,!*( @@=%$ 

sldzg tyf ;+rfng cfDbfgL *,^*( @,^%% ^,)#$ @@&=@& 

sd{rf/L tyf ;+rfng vr{ #),$$# !@,##& !*,!)^ !$^=&^ 

;+rfng d''gfkmf  $,&!^ @),((^ -!^,@*)_ -&&=%$_ 

v'b d'gfkmf @,#%$ !$,!$( -!!,&(%_ -*#=#^_ 

 

!= k"FhL sf]ifsf] kof{Kttf M 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] cGTodf k"FhLsf]ifsf] cg'kft $%=$( k|ltzt sfod /x]sf] 

5 h'g g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd sfod ug'{kg]{ Go"gtd !! k|ltzt eGbf 

a9L /x]sf] 5 .  

 

@= ;DklQsf] u'0f:t/ M 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] shf{sf] u'0f:t/df ;Demf}tf gug]{ gLlt /x]sf]df o; aif{ 

ahf/df t/ntf cefjsf] sf/0f s]xL shf{x?sf] ;dodf Jofh c;'n gx'g ;s]sf] 

sf/0f ut cf=a= !=)$ k|ltzt /x]sf] s'n lgis[o shf{df o; aif{ s]xL a[l4 x'g uO{ 

s'n shf{df lgis[o shf{ !=#) k|ltzt x'g uPsf] 5 .     

 

#= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 

ljQLo ;+:yfdf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g (Corporate Governance) sf] :t/nfO{ pRrtd 

/fVg] s'/fdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] dxTj lbg] gLlt agfPsf] / cfufdL aif{df klg cToGt 

pRr sfod /fVg] s'/fdf xfdL k|lta4 5f}+F . k|efjsf/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] 

sfof{GjognfO{ k|fyldstfdf /fvL ljQLo ;+:yfsf p2]Zo, d"No dfGotf, cfGtl/s 

;+/rgf, Jofjxfl/s l;4fGt / sd{rf/Lsf cfr/0f lgwf{/0f ul/Psf 5g\ . ;~rfns 

;ldltsf sfdsf/afxLx¿ tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf cGo ;a} ls|ofsnfkx¿nfO{ 

kf/bzL{¿kdf ;~rfng u/L ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] ljsf; ug{ ljQLo ;+:yf ;bf 

ls|ofzLn /x]sf] 5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+s Pj+ cGo ;Da4 lgsfox¿af6 ;do ;dodf 

hf/L ePsf gLlt Pj+ lgb]{zgnfO{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] k"0f{ ¿kdf nfu' ub}{ cfPsf] 5 / 

cfufdL lbgx¿df klg k"0f{ ¿kdf nfu' ul/g]5 .  



$= ;"rgf k|ljlw M 

;"rgf k|ljlwsf] ljsf;sf ;fy} u|fxsju{sf] rfxgfnfO{ kl/k"lt{ ug{ ;"rgf k|ljlwsf] 

pNn]vgLo e"ldsfnfO{ Wofgdf /fvL rfn' cf=a=df ljQLo ;+:yfn] ABBS, 

P;=Pd=P;=a}+lsË, df]jfOn a}+lsË, So"cf/ sf]8af6 e'QmfgL, df]jfOn jfn]6, 6]lnkmf]g 

tyf df]afOnsf] lan e'QmfgL, df]afOn l/rfh{, lah'nL lansf] e'QmfgL, Kn]gsf] l6s6 

v/Lb, Ps vftfaf6 csf]{ vftfdf l8lh6n dfWodaf6 /sdfGt/ ;'ljwf h:tf 

k|ljlwd"ns ;]jfx¿ k|bfg ug]{ / cfˆgf] ;"rgf k|ljlwdf ;dofg's'n ;'wf/ Pj+ 

ljsf; ub]{ nfg] nIo cg'?k ljleGg lsl;dsf law'lto ;]jf lbg] of]hgfx? 

sfof{Gjodf NofPsf 5f}+ . ;fy}, g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lg/LIf0f k|ltj]bgjf6 k|fKt 

;'emfjx¿sf] sfof{Gjog ub}{ eljiodf ;d]t ;"rgf k|ljlwdf ;dofg's"n ;'wf/ Pj+ 

ljsf; ub}{ nfg] nIo lnOPsf] 5 . 

 

%= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL M 

a}+lsË Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, ahf/, ;~rfng tyf k|ljwL nufotsf hf]lvdx¿nfO{ 

b[li6ut u/L ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ bx|f] agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 

5 . o; ;DaGwdf a+}lsË sf/f]af/sf ;a} If]qdf cfjZos gLlt, lgodx¿ agfO{ 

sfof{Gjogdf NofOPsf] 5 . To;} u/L ljQLo ;+:yfsf sfdsf/afxLx¿ k|rlnt 

sfg'g adf]lhd eP u/]sf] 5÷5}g To;sf] olsg ug{] p2]Zon] ljQLo ;+:yfdf Pp6f 

:jtGq (Independent) cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ul/Psf] . cfGtl/s 

n]vfk/LIfsn] cfkmgf] k|ltj]bg n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltdf k]z 

ug]{ Joj:yf ldnfOPsf] 5 . 

 

v= /fli6«o tyf cGt/fli6«o kl/l:ytL / o;sf k|efjx?->f]tM df}+lb|s gLlt –@)&*÷&(_  

 

g]kfn ;/sf/n] cf=a= @)&*÷&( sf] ah]6df %=*$ k|ltzt cfly{s a[l4sf] nIo tf]s]sf] 

lyof] . cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df $=@% k|ltzt cfly{s a[l4 xfl;n ePsf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ 

@)&(÷*) df * k|ltzt cfly{s a[l4sf] nIo /x]sf] 5 . 

 

wfg /f]kfO{sf nflu dg;'g cg's"n /x]sf], s[lif shf{ la:tf/nfO{ k|fyldstfdf /flvPsf] / 

>dzlQm ylkPsf sf/0f s[lif If]q la:tf/ x'g] b]lvG5 . o;} u/L sf]le8 !( sf] ;+s|d0f sd 

eO{/x]sf] / rfF8f] lgoGq0fdf cfPdf pwf]u / ;]jf If]q ;d]t la:tf/ x'g] cg'dfg 5 .  

 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df aflif{s cf};t d'b|f:kmLlt b/ ^ k|ltztsf] l;dfleq /fVg] nIo 

lnO{Psf]df !! dlxgfsf] aflif{s cf};t d'b|f:kmLlt b/ ^=)( k|ltzt /x]sf] 5 . cfly{s aif{ 

@)&(÷*) df aflif{s cf}+ift pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt & k|ltztsf] l;dfleq /fVg] nIo /x]sf] 

5 .  

 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?n] sfod ug'{kg]{ clgjfo{ gub df}Hbft cg'kft cfly{s aif{ 

@)&*÷&( df # k|ltzt tf]lsPsf] lyof] eg] cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷*) df $ k|ltzt sfod 

ul/Psf] 5 .  

 



a}+wflgs t/ntf cg'kft ljQ sDkgLx?sf] nflu cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df * k|ltzt 

oyfjt sfod ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

clGtd C0fbftf ;'ljwf b/sf] ?kdf /x]sf] a}+s b/nfO{ cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df ^ 

k|ltztaf6 * k|ltzt sfod ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

 

u= k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldtL ;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] 

;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 

 

rfn' cfly{s aif{ @)&(÷*) sf] d+l;/ d;fGt ;Ddsf] o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] 

l:ytL lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .  

 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] @)&( d+l;/ d;fGt ;Dd s'n lgIf]k ?= ! cj{ !! s/f]8 / s'n shf{ 

tyf ;fk6 ?= () s/f]8 #@ nfv k'u]sf] 5 .  

 

;]jf la:tf/ M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] k"FhLsf]ifnfO{ a9fpb} nuL ljQLo Ifdtf clej[l4 ub]{ 

n}hfg] gLlt cg'?k ut cf=a= df ut cf=a= tyf ;+lrt d'gfkmfaf6 z]o/wgLx?sf] nflu !# 

k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ lbO{ r'Qmf k"FhL $% s/f]8 @) nfv k'of{Psf] . r'Qmf k"FhL a9b} hfFbf 

ljQLo Ifdtf klg a[l4 x'b} hfg] ePsf]n] sf/f]af/sf] bfo/fnfO{ cem a9L km/flsnf] kfg{ 

r'Qmf k"FhL a9fpg] ;f]r /x]sf] 5 . o;/L r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 ub}{ nuL ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;Dk"0f{ 

sf/f]af/ / sfo{If]q a9fpb} n}hfg] ;f]rfO{ /x]sf] 5 .  

 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] cf=a= @)&(÷*) df pknAw >f]tx?sf] k|efjsf/L kl/rfng u/L 

ljQLo If]qdf cfkmgf] cu|tf sfod} /fVg]5 . o; s|ddf ljQLo ;+:yfn] xfnsf ;]jfx?sf] 

u'0f:t/df j[l4sf cnfjf gofF ;]jfx?sf] ;'?jft tyf gofF ahf/x?df k|j]z ug]{ tkm{ sfo{ 

cuf8L a9fPsf] 5 . nufgLsf gofF If]qx? klxNofpb} hfg] of]hgf cg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] 

;du| s[lif If]qnfO{ k|fyldstfsf] ;"rLdf /fvL s[lif If]q ;Fu ;DaGwLt pwf]ux?df nufgL 

yk la:tf/ ug]{ h; cGtu{t s'v'/f kfng, dT;okfng, Joj;flos s[lif v]tL tyf s[lif 

pkhsf] k|zf]wg, h8La'6L pTkfbg tyf k|zf]wg / ;fgf P+j demf}nf pwf]ux?sf] ljsf;df 

laz]if hf]8 lbg] nIo /fv]sf] 5 . xfd|f] ljQLo ;+:yfn] s[lif If]q tyf ;fgf tyf demf}nf 

vfnsf s[lif tyf 8]/L pwf]ux?nfO{ nufgLdf k|f]T;fxg ug]{ pb]Zon] gofF sfo{ of]hgf nfu' 

u/]sf] 5 . ;dLIff cf=a= df wg'iff lhNnfsf] hgsk'/wfd pkdxfgu/kflnsf, dxf]Q/L 

lhNnfsf] uf}+zfnf gu/kflnsf, dxf]Q/L lhNnfsf] /fduf]kfnk'/ gu/kflnsf / ;Kt/L 

lhNnfsf] sNof0fk'/ gu/kflnsfdf zfvf sfof{no ;+rfngdf cfO{;s]sf] / ! dlxgf leq 

dxf]Q/L lhNnfsf] dg/f lz;jf gu/kflnsfdf zfvf sfof{no ;+rfngdf cfO{;Sg] / rfn' 

cf=a= df yk ! j6f zfvf sfof{no vf]Ng] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 .  

 

xfn b]zdf %) k|ltzt eGbf a9L hg;+Vof ljQLo ;]jfsf] pkef]uaf6 jl~rt /x]sf] 

cj:yfdf rfF8f] eGbf rfF8f] u|fxssf] ;+Vof a9fpg] tkm{ cfufdL lbgx?df o; ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] lg/Gt/ k|of; /xg] 5 . Psftkm{ sf]le8 !( ;+s|d0fsf] sf/0f / ?; tyf o's|]g 



o'4sf] sf/0f ljQLo ;+:yfx?df ljut s]xL dlxgf b]lv t/ntfsf] r/d cefj /x]sf] / 

;+s|d0fsf] b/ s]xL sd ePsf]n] Jofkf/ Joj;fo ljutsf] t'ngfdf s]xL ;xh ?kdf 

;+rfng eO{/x]sf]n] C0fsf] dfu a[l4 ePtfklg nufgL of]Uo /sdsf] cefjdf ;"rf? ?kdf 

shf{ nufgL ug{ g;s]sf], g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] C0fLx?nfO{ ;x'lnot lbg] pb]Zon] a}+s tyf 

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] :k|]8 b/ klg ;+s'rg ug{ lgb]{zg lbPsf]n] ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/ tyf 

cfDbfgL ;+s'lrt x'g]5 eg] csf]{ tkm{ b]zsf] 7"nf] hg;+Vof ljQLo ;]jfaf6 jl~rt klg 

/lx/x]sf 5g\ . t;y{, cfd hgdfg;df pkof]uL x'g] ;]jfx?sf] ljsf; ug]{tkm{ ljQLo 

;+:yfsf] laz]if Wofg /xg] 5 . ljutsf aif{x? b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfn] ;fgf lgIf]ksf ;]jfx? 

Nffu' ug'{sf] d'Vo pb]Zo klg oxL g} /x]sf] 5 . o:tf lgIf]kx? ljQLo ;+:yfsf] laleGg 

zfvfx?af6 k|efjsf/L ?kdf kl/rfng ug{ ;lsG5 eGg] laZjf; lnO{Psf] 5 . ;]jf 

ljt/0fsf k|0ffnLnfO{ ;'xfpFbf] lgIf]ksf of]hgf g} eljiosf] ;kmntfsf] sf/0f x'g]5 eGg] 

wf/0ff o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] lnPsf] 5 . ;fy}, o:tf] nIo k|flKtsf] lgldQ k|ljwLsf] klg k|of]u 

a9fO{g]5 .  

 

ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] ;+VofTds a[l4sf] cj:yfaf6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|lt:kwL{ IfdtfnfO{ sfod 

/fVg] ;DaGwdf yk cfDbfgLsf >f]tx? Vff]Hg'kg]{ /0fgLlt :jefljs b]lvG5 . ;fy}, g]kfn 

/fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ;]jf tyf ;]jf z'Ns ;DaGwL dfu{bz{gnfO{ ;d]t Wofgdf /flv xfnsf 

;]jfx?df yk z'Ns nufpg'sf] ;f6f] gofF ;]jfx? k|bfg u/L jf sf/f]af/df a[l4 u/L, g]kfn 

/fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL z]o/ v/Lb las|L, 6«]h/L lan tyf ljsf; C0fkqx?df 

nufgL u/L cfDbfgL a[l4 ug]{ h:tf nIo xfl;n ug{ pko'Qm b]lvG5 . To:t}, vr{ tkm{ 

cfDbfgLnfO{ cfwf/ dflg vr{ Joj:yfkg ug'{kg]{df hf]8 lbO{g]5 . o; ;DaGwdf zfvfsf] 

cfDbfgL ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf x]/L cfsf/ lgwf{/0f ug]{, ltgLx?nfO{ rfF8f] eGbf rfF8f] gfkmf lbg] 

zfvfdf kl/0ft ug]{, k|ljwLsf] ;xfotfn] sf/f]af/ vr{ 36fpg], vr{sf] lg/Gt/ cg'udg ug]{ 

cflb ultljwLx? k|d'v /x]sf 5g\ .  

 

ljQLo ;fIf/tf M 

lab]zL d'n'saf6 lak|]if0fsf] sf/0f cfd ;d'bfosf] cfDbfgLdf eO{/x]sf] a[l4 tyf eljiodf 

cfly{s ?kdf ;'/lIft /xg art ug]{ afgLsf] ljsf; ug'{kg]{ vfFrf]sf] ;DaGwdf ljQLo 

;+:yfn] laleGg sfo{s|dx? u/]sf] 5 . h; cGtu{t ljQLo ;+:yfsf sd{rf/Lx? cfkmgf] 

zfvf cGtu{t kg]{ sfo{If]qdf a}+lsË afgL gePsf :yfgx? rog u/L ;dfhsf dfG5]x?nfO{ 

e]nf u/L art ubf{sf kmfO{bf tyf a}+lsË ;DaGwL laleGg hfgsf/L tyf ;"rgfx? lnP/ 

ljQLo If]qdf hg;xeflutfsf] ljsf; ug{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf cleofgdf ;"rgfd'ns 

sfo{s|dsf ;fy h'6]sf 5f}+ . o; sfo{s|dnfO{ cfpFbf] lbgdf klg lg/Gt/tf lbO{ 

hg;xeflutf a9fO{ ljQLo ;fIf/tf a9fpg] sfo{ hf/L /flvg]5 .   

 

k|ljwL ljsf; M 

;+:yfsf] ;"rgf k|ljwLnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf cwfjlws ub]{ cfw'lgs ;]jf lj:tf/ ubf{ nfUg] 

;do / vr{nfO{ lskmfotL agfpFb} n}hfg] k|of; ul/Psf] 5 . o; cfly{s aif{df ;f]xL 

cg'?k ljQLo ;+:yfsf] df]jfOn a}+lsË ;]jf z'? ul/Psf]] h;sf] dfWodaf6 u|fxsx?n] 

cfkmgf] vftfdf x'g] s'g} klg sf/f]af/sf] P;=Pd=P;= dfkm{t cn6{ hfgsf/L kfpg], So"cf/ 

sf]8 e'QmfgL, df]jfOn jfn]6, df]afOnsf] l/rfh{, df]afOn / 6]lnkmf]gsf] lan e'QmfgL, 

s]ansf] e'QmfgL, lah'nL tyf vfg]kfgLsf] e'QmfgL, Kn]gsf] l6s6 v/Lb / Ps a}+s tyf 



ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 csf]{ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf /sdfGt/sf] ;'ljwf / r]s a's tyf 

:6]6d]G6sf] ;'ljwf pknAw u/fO{g]5 / eljiodf ;f] ;'ljwfx? cem yk x'b} hfg] 5 . ;fy}, 

;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cft+sjfbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f ;DaGwL g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 

hf/L lgb]{zgsf] kfngfsf] nflu Go-AML Software h8fg u/L sfof{Gjogdf 

NofO{;lsPsf] 5 .    

 

3= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cf}wf]lus / Joj;flos ;DaGw M  

 

ljQLo ;+:yf Joj:yfkg ljQLo If]qdf nfdf] cg'ej k|fKt JolQmx?af6 ;+rflnt 5 . 

u|fxsju{sf] cfjZostfnfO{ s]Gb| laGb' dfg]/ ;+:yfn] u'0f:tl/o ;]jf k|bfg ub}+ cfO/x]sf] 5 

. h;n] ubf{ u|fxs / o; ;+:yfsf] lardf ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod /x]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 

pRr dgf]ansf ;fy sfd ug]{ jftfj/0fsf] ;[hgf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ ;Fu 

;DaGw /fVg] u|fxsju{, ;+u7Lt ;+w;+:yfx?, cf}wf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;+3;+:yfx? / 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? ;Fu kf/:kl/s nfe tyf kf/blz{tfsf] cfwf/df ;DaGwnfO{ cem  

a9fpb} nluPsf] 5 .  

 

ª ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f M  

 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf ;+:yfks ;d'xaf6 # hgf, ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] 

;d'xaf6 @ hgf / laz]if1 ;+rfnssf] ?kdf ! hgf ul/ ^ hgf ;+rfns /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 

5 . o; cf=j= df ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgL tkm{sf ;~rfns >L lzjx/L k|;fb e§/fO{sf] ldlt 

@)&(.)*.!& ut]sf lbg c;fdlos lgwg ePsf]n] ;+:yfks z]o/wgL tkm{af6 @ hgf / 

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 ! hgf u/L hDdf # hgf dfq ;~rfns /xg' ePsf]] / lgs6 

eljiodf g} :jtGq ;~rfns nufot l/Qm /x]sf] ;~rfnsx? lgo'Qm ul/g] 5 .  

 

r= ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M  

 

-!_ ljQLo ;+:yfaf6 k|bfg ul/g] bL3{sfnLg, dWosfnLg nufgL / hdfgt kq hf/L ug{] 

h:tf u}/ sf]]ifLo ;]jfx? pknJw u/fp+bf x'g;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-@_ g]kfn ;/sf/ jf g]kfn /fi6« a+}sn] a+}s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL gLlt–lgb]{zgdf 

kl/jt{g ubf{ l;h{gf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-#_ g]kfn /fi6« a+}ssf] lgb{]zg cg';f/ Jofhb/df x'g] kl/jt{g tyf yk36n] pTkGg x'g 

;Sg] ;+efljt hf]lvdx? . 

-$_ /fi6«sf] cfly{s, df}lb|s tyf ljQLo gLlt kl/jt{gaf6 ;[hgf x'g ;Sg] ;+efljt 

hf]lvdx? . 

-%_ oyf;dodf shf{ c;'nL geO{ pTkGg x'g] cfly{s hf]lvdx? . 

-^_ shf{ tyf nufgLsf] bfo/f ;f+3'l/P/ pTkGg x'g;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-&_ cGt/fli6«o ahf/df x'g] dGbLaf6 g]kfnL ahf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/af6 x'g;Sg] cfly{s 

hf]lvdx? . 

-*_ b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-(_ k"FhL ahf/sf] cj:yfdf cfpg] ptf/ r9fjaf6 kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx? . 

-!)_ b]zsf] /fhg}lts cl:y/tfn] kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 



-!!_ lta|t/ a}+lsË k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

-!@_ k|ljwLdf x'g] kl/jt{gsf sf/0f kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

-!#_ b]zdf dxfdf/Lsf] sf/0f ljQLo sf/f]jf/df kg{ ;Sg] c;/x? . 

 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] shf{ tyf ;fk6 / nufgL v/fa eO{ x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx?sf] nflu g]kfn 

/fi6« a+}ssf] lgb{]zfg';f/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] shf{ gf]s;fgL Joj:yf / nufgLdf ;Defljt xfgL 

gf]S;fgL afktsf] Joj:yf h:tf sf]ifx?sf] Joj:Yff u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo ;+:yfn] ljQ ahf/df 

x'g] k|lt:kwf{sf] nflu hgzlSt lasf;df cfjZos Wofg k'/\ofPsf] 5 . o; jfx]s 

Joj;flos hf]lvdx?af6 >[hgf x'g;Sg] xflg gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yfkg rgfvf] eO{ 

;Defljt xfgL gf]S;fgL x'g glbg jf sd ug{ ;Ifd tyf k|ltaå 5 . 

 

5= n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

k|lts[of M  

 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf k|lts'n s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] 

5}g / k|f/lDes n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf s}lkmotx?nfO{ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] 

l;kmfl/;df ;~rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o tyf lgb]{zfg';f/ ;'wf/ ul/Psf] 5 . n]vfk/LIfsn] 

;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/af6 cfkm' ;Gt'i6 /x]sf] k|ltj]bg lbg' ePsf] 5 .  

 

h= nfe+fz afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd M 

 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( sf] d'gfkmfaf6 nf+efz k|:tfj gul/Psf] .  

 

em= z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d'No, To:tf] 

z]o/ hkmt x'g' eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / 

To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] las|L ul/ ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf 

hkmt ePsf] z]o/ jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

 

o; cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .  

 

`= ljut cfly{s aif{df ljQLo ;+:yf / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/ k|ult / ;f] 

cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:ytLsf] k'g/fjnf]sg M 

 

o; ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL 5}g . ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/sf] l:ytL / cfly{s aif{sf] 

cGtodf /x]sf] l:ytL ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf gub k|jfx ljj/0fn] :ki6 

kfb{5 .  

 

6= o; ljQLo ;+:yf tyf o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v 

sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM 

 



o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgLx? 5}gg\ . ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfly{s aif{  

@)&*÷&( df u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/ / sf/f]af/df cfPsf] kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f / n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?n] :ki6 kfb{5 .  

 

7= ljut cfly{s aif{df ;+:yfsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] ;+:yfnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] 

hfgsf/L M 5}g . 

 

8= ljut cfly{s aif{df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;+rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] 

:jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] 

;DaGwdf lghx?af6 ljQLo ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M  

 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df ljQLo ;+:yfsf ;~rfnsx? tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] o; 

;+:yfsf] z]o/ g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg tyf ljBdfg sfg"gsf] k|lts'n x'g] u/L :jfldTjdf 

lnPsf] /]s8{af6 b]lvb}g / o; ;+:yfnfO{ o; af/]df slx st}af6 hfgsf/L ;d]t k|fKt 

ePsf] 5}g .  

 

9= ljut cfly{s aif{df ;+:yf ;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;+rfns tyf lghsf] 

glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M 

 

hfgsf/L pknAw ePsf] 5}g . 

 

0f= ;+:yfn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] v/Lb u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkmgf] z]o/ v/Lb ug'{sf] 

sf/0f To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L v/Lb u/] jfkt ;+:yfn] 

e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M  

 

;+:yfn] cfkmgf] z]o/ cfkm} v/Lb u/]sf] 5}g .  

 

t= cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M 

 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfkmgf] Joj;fo la:tf/ ;Fu} To;df cGt/gLlxt hf]lvdx? Go"gLs/0f 

ug{sf] nflu cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] dxTjk"0f{ e'ldsf /x]sf] x'G5 . ;f]xL cg'?k a}+lsË 

Joj;fodf lglxt shf{, ahf/ tyf ;+rfng nufotsf hf]lvdx?nfO{ dWogh/ ub]{ ljQLo 

;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ bx|f] agfpg] gLlt lnPsf] 5 . o;} u/L ;+rfng k|s[of 

tkm{ cfly{s k|zff;g lalgodfjnL, sd{rf/L k|zf;g lalgodfjnL, shf{ ckn]vg 

lalgodfjnL, shf{ tyf nufgL gLlt, ;DklQ tyf bfloTj hf]lvd Joj:yfkg gLlt, ljQLo 

>f]t ;+sng ;DaGwL gLlt, ;DklQ z'l4s/0f tyf cf+tsjfbL sfo{df ljQLo nufgL lgjf/0f 

;DaGwL gLlt, ;"rgf k|ljwL gLlt, lwtf] d"Nof+sg lgb]{lzsf, u|fxs klxrfg sfo{lawL tyf 

cfjZos sfo{lgb]{lzsfx? tof/ ul/ nfu' ul//x]sf] 5 . o;sf] cnfjf ljQLo ;+:yfn] 

cfjZostf cg';f/ cGo sfo{ljwLx? tof/ ul/ ;f]xL cg'?k cfkmgf] ls|ofsnfkx? ;+rfng 

u/]sf] 5 .  

 

 



 

;ldltx? M  

;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ gLlt lgb]{zg tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s[ofsnfknfO{ lgoGq0f / cg''udg 

ug{ ;xof]u k''/ofpg ;~rfns :t/df n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, 

sd{rf/L ;]jf ;''ljwf ;ldlt / ;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldltx? sfo{/t /xL 

cfPsf 5g\ .  

 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt M 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf # ;b:o /x]sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltn] 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljQLo l:ylt, cfGtl/s lgoGq0f / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg Joj:yf / 

n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{s|d cflb af/] lgoldt ;dLIff ug]{ ub{5 . o;n] cfGtl/s tyf afxo 

n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 x''g] ;''k/Lj]If0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt laifox? 

;''wf/sf nflu Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos ;''emfj lbg''sf ;fy} ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ ;f]sf] 

hfgsf/L lgoldt ?kdf lbb} cfPsf] 5 .  

 

hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt M 

o; ;ldltsf] d''Vo pb]Zo g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] PsLs[t lgb]{zgn] o; ;ldltnfO{ tf]s]sf] 

sfd, st{Jo / pQ/bfloTj jxg ub]{ ljQLo ;+:yfdf cGt{lglxt tyf eljiodf cfpg ;Sg] 

ljleGg hf]lvdx? -shf{, ahf/, ;+rfng, k|ljwL cflb_ sf] klxrfg, cg''udg tyf 

Joj:yfkg u/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|ltj]bg k]z ug]{ tyf ;f] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ 

cfjZos ;''emfj lbg'' xf] .  

 

;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt M 

;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt Ps ;~rfns :t/sf] ;ldlt xf], h;sf] d''Vo 

pb]Zo ;DklQ z''l4s/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwdf ljQLo ;+:yfn] th''{df u/]sf] 

gLlt÷lgod÷dfu{bz{gx?sf] k''g/fjnf]sg ug''{, ;DklQ z''l4s/0f, cft+sjfbL s[ofsnfkdf 

ljQLo nufgL tyf e|i6frf/ ;DaGwL hf]lvd klxrfg tyf lgoGq0f ug{ ljQLo ;+:yfn] 

tof/ u/]sf] ;+oGqsf] cfjlws k''g/fjnf]sg ug''{ /x]sf] 5 . o; ;ldltn] ;DklQ z''l4s/0f 

tyf cft+sjfbL s[ofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL tyf e|i6frf/ ;DaGwL sfg""g, lgodgsf/L 

lgsfon] tf]s]sf] dfkb08 / ljQLo ;+:yfsf] gLltx? sfof{Gjog ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgnfO{ 

cfjZos ;''emfj lbg ;Sg] 5 tyf cfjlws ?kdf o; ;ldltn] u/]sf lg0f{ox?sf] tyf 

lg0f{o adf]lhd ePsf sfo{x?sf] hfgsf/L ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k|:t''t ug]{ ub{5 .  

 

To:t}, Joj:yfklso :t/df pRr Joj:yfksx? /x]sf] Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, hgzlQm 

Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, v/Lb ;ldlt cflb /x]sf 5g\ . oL ;ldltx?af6 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ljljw 

sf/f]jf/ tyf ultljwLx? ;DaGwdf lgoldt sfd sf/jfxL x''b} cfPsf 5g\ .  

 

y= ljut cfly{s aif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M 

cfly{s aif{ @)&*÷&( df s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ dWo] sd{rf/L vr{df af]g; ;d]t 

?= @,)#,%$,)%#.)) / cGo ;+rfng vr{ ?=*@,)(,!!%.)) /x]sf] 5 . h;sf] lj:t[t 

ljj/0f cg';'rL $=#^ / $=#& df pNn]v ePsf] 5 .  

 



b= n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf 

tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj 

lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

 

o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g, a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g 

tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf /xL u}/ sfo{sf/L ;~rfnssf] ;+of]hsTjdf # 

;b:oLo n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

>L ho k|sfz 7fs'/   ;+of]hs 

>L clht s'df/ ld>   ;b:o  

>L ljefs/ ld>    ;b:o ;lrj 

n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;+of]hsnfO{ k|lt a}7s ?= %,))).)) k|bfg ug]{ ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ldltn] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg, k|f/lDes n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg / g]kfn /fi6« 

a}+saf6 k|fKt k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn ul/ Joj:yfkgnfO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] / ;~rfns 

;ldltdf l;kmfl/; ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . ;fy} ;do ;dodf ;+:yfsf] ljQLo cj:yfsf] af/]df 

la:t[t hfgsf/L lnO{ cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .   

 

w= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, ljQLo ;+:yfsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf 

lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] 

ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M 

 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} klg kbflwsf/L, z]o/wgL jf lghsf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 

/x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] o; ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ s'g} klg /sd a'emfpg afFsL 

/x]sf] 5}g .  

 

g= ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 

kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M 

 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] ;b:ox?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ?=!,)),#)).)) e'QmfgL lbOPsf] 

5 . sfo{sf/L k|d'vnfO{ cf=a= @)&*.&( df tna / eQf jfkt ?=@!,(*,%$*.#* e'QmfgL 

lbOPsf] 5 .  

 

k= z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfe+fz /sd M  

 

z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfe+fz g/x]sf] . 

 

km= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ v/Lb jf las|L u/]sf] s'/fsf] 

ljj/0f M 5}g . 

 

a= sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] 

ljj/0f M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;Da4 sDkgL 5}g . 



 

e= sDkgL P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ 

cGo s'g} s'/f M 5}+g .  

 

d= cGo cfjZos s'/fx? M 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] nflu ;"rgf Joj:yfM ljQLo ;+:yfn] sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwL 

;"rgf cfbfg k|bfg ug]{ k|s[ofnfO{ pRr k|fyldstf lbPsf] 5 . o; ;Gbe{df ljQLo 

;+:yfn] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg nufot cGo ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ult 

ljj/0fx? ljleGg ;dfrf/ dfWod Pj+ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] j]e;fO6 

www.multipurposefinance.com dfkm{t hfgsf/L u/fpg] u/]sf] 5 . ljQLo 

;+:yfdf ;do ;dodf nufgLstf{ tyf JolQmut ?kdf mfclfin43@gmail.com / 

cGo dfWodaf6 cfPsf ljleGg lh1f;fx?sf] plrt lgisz{ lgsfNg] pko'Qm / 

dxTjk'0f{ ynf] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ePsf]n] ;j} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;efdf 

;xefuL eO{ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ultdf 5nkmn ug{ k|f]T;flxt u/]sf 5f}+ . 

 

cGTodf, 

 l;+Ëf] b]zsf] cfly{s cj:yf ljljw sf/0fjz cl:y/ /x]sf] cj:yfdf kSs} klg a}+lsË 

tyf ljQLo If]qdf o;sf] gsf/fTds k|efj k/]sf] tYo oxfFx?nfO{ hfgsf/L g} 5 . o; 

laifd kl/l:ytLnfO{ dgg u/L a[xt ?kdf shf{ nufgL u/L 7"nf] hf]lvd p7fpg'sf] ;§f o; 

ljQLo ;+:yfn] ePsf] ;DklQ / nufgLx?nfO{ Jojl:yt ug]{, gofF k|ljwL / pTkfbgx?sf] 

vf]hL ug]{, /fli6«o tyf If]lqo a}+lsË ;DaGwx? la:tf/ ug]{, u|fxssf] ;]jf :t/df a[l4 ug]{ 

nufot cfkm'nfO{ cfGtl/s tyf afx|o ?kdf ;'b[9 /fVg] sfo{x?df nflu/x]s} sf/0f xfd|f] 

;+:yf cfkmgf] ;DklQ tyf k"FhLaf6 pRrQd k|ltkmn cfh{g ug{ k|of;/t /x]sf] 5 . cfufdL 

lbgdf b]zsf] zflGt ;'/Iff / cfly{s ;'wf/sf] ck]Iff ul/Psf] 5 . b]zdf l:y/tf, sf]/f]gf 

;+s|d0f dxfdf/Lsf] la:tf/df sdL cfpg' / zflGt ;'/Iffsf] l:ytL ;'b[9 x'b} uPdf 

cf=a=@)&(÷*) sf] pknAwL b/ ;Gtf]ifhgs /xg] laZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' . ;fy}, d 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xfd|f ;a} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, u|fxs ju{ tyf 

z'elrGtsx?nfO{ jxfFx?sf] c6'6 ;dy{g tyf ;xof]usf nflu xflb{s s[t1tf JoQm ub{5' . 

of] ljQLo ;+:yf cfh h'g prfO{df k'u]sf] 5 To;sf] >]o oxfFx?sf] lg/Gt/ / cd'No 

;dy{gnfO{ hfG5 . g]kfn /fi6« a}+s tyf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] lg/Gt/ ;xof]u / dfu{ lgb]{zgsf] 

nflu d s[t1tf JoQm ug{ rfxG5' . o;} cj;/df ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;kmntfdf dxTjk"0f{ 

e'ldsf v]Ng] ;d:t sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg xflb{s wGoafb lbg rfxG5' .  
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;"rLs[t ;+u7Lt ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, 

@)&$ sf] bkmf @)-#_ tyf @)-$_ sf] k|of]hgsf] nflu k|sflzt  

 

;"rLs[t ;+u7Lt ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&$ sf] bkmf @)-#_ 

tyf @)-$_ adf]lhdsf] k|df0fLs/0f 

 

-s_ P]g, lgodfjnL tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 ;do ;dodf hf/L ePsf] 

lgb]{zg tyf lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd ug'{kg]{ s'/f,  

 cg'kfngf ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-v_ lgodgsf/L lgsfon] Ohfhtkq hf/L ubf{sf] avt tf]s]sf zt{x?, 

 cg'kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

-u_ lgodgsf/L lgsfon] ;+:yfsf] lgodg, lg/LIf0f jf ;'k/Lj]If0f ubf{ ;DalGwt 

;+:yfnfO{ lbO{Psf] lgb]{zg . 

 cg'kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

-3_ kl5Nnf] aflif{s tyf laz]if ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DkGg ePsf] ldlt M 

 o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ldlt @)&*.)(.#) ut] @$ cf}+ aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 

;DkGg ePsf] lyof] . 

 

-8=_ sd{rf/Lx?sf] ;+/rgf, kbk"lt{, j[lt ljsf;, tflnd, tnj, eQf tyf cGo 

;'ljwf, xflh/ / labf, cfrf/;+lxtf nufotsf s'/fx? ;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L 

;]jf zt{ ljlgodfjnL Joj:yf eP÷gePsf] M 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 :jLs[t eO{ sd{rf/L ;]jf, zt{, j[ltljsf; cflb 

;d]l6Psf] sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL, @)&@ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-r_ cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL eP÷gePsf] M 

 cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL, @)&! th'{df u/L g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 :jLs[t 

u/fO{ nfu' ul/Psf] 5 . 

 

-5_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f sfo{ljwL eP÷gePsf] M 

 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf nflu ljleGg gLlt tyf sfo{ljwLx? 

th'{df u/L nfu' ul/Psf] 5 .  

 

-h_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLsf] nflu s'g} ;ldlt u7g eP÷gePsf] u7g 

gePsf] eP ;f]sf] sf/0f M 

 ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0fsf nflu Joj:yfklso txsf ;ldltx? 

tyf ;~rfns ;ldltsf ljleGg pk;ldltx? u7g ul/Psf] 5 .    

 



H.K.S.Dr, ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PO. Box:25112, New Plaza, Putalisadak, Kathmandu, Nepal

fel : +977-01-4528459, Email : hksd@hksd.com.np

INDEPE:NDEllT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
IlIULTIPU RPOSE FINANCE LiIMITED

Report on the ALrdit of the Flnanc al Stalc |onts

\ry'e havc auditect the accomparylng fra|(;a statement of I\4u tipurpose Finance Limited
('the fnafcia instituton") whch comproIrise the Statement of Financial posjtion as at
Ashadh 32, 2079 (Juy 15, 2A22), the ljtaternenl of proft or Loss (including Other
ComprehensVe lnoome) the Statement nf Change n Equlty and the Statement of Cash
FIo,,,,, fol thL Year then ended on tha.: (]i,te. and a sumnary of the sign ficant accounting
polic es and olhcr exp anatory nfo-rtat ori (here after referred to as ,the financijl
staieme t' )

Opinio n
lnouropicr and to the best of ourirrlornirj on ancl accord ng to the expanations given to
us afd srblect to the effect ofnratters r! L ol]ed in ,Bas s of eua ified Opin on, section the
aforesadlrarcia stakrments presents f:, lr,', in all njaterjal respects, the inanc a posi|on of
F nanca l|rtitlrron as at Ashadh 32 2t)i) iay 15,2022) an.J its financia pedormance
changeirequty,cashfowfortheyearil e t.nded and a sumrnary of sign ficanl accounting
po cios and other explanatory nfonnirt o| n accordance wth Nepal Financial Reportn!
Standards.rnd cornpy with Companies Act. 2063 and Bank and Financial lnsttullon Act)a/j.

Basis ol Qualified Opinion
We condlcl olrr aLLt,:lt of the fnanca; srloment accordance \,vith Nepal Standards on
Aud ting (,\--lAsl. OLt ft)spons b ties irrt.ler ihose Standards are further clescribed in the
Audtorsllesponsb itesfor theAudtl il .-Ft t:ncia State.aents Secton olour r.eport. We
are ndepe rdenl on the F nauc al lnst t|l oll according with the llandbook of the Code of
Ethics for P ofess ona Accountants We oo cvl] thal the aud t evidence we have obtained is
sufficeftandappropriatetoprovclealrassio ouraudiiopinion inlhe{inancia statements.

Thefnancia position olthe Fir-ranca r|sl tLrtonas atAshadh 32,2O7g (July 15,2A24 ard
tslnallcia )crforntarr.c chaIqcineq.t ,.i.1(jirshfowlortheyearthenendecl wi changeli. ' " o , ,or_,... r

Actuaral valuaton of empoyee onil ter t benefits is requ red under para 66 and 67 of
Nepal Accounting Standards (NAljlTll i() Teoognze adequate empoyee long term
benefits lf the flranc al statemenis I hr ii|anc al nstitut on has recogn zecj staff gratuity
asper ililro.!',,1]ch sadeviatonl..|r \AS 19

2. Nepa lrn.rnciirl Reportng Standar.t (t,liiliS) 9 requires that a financial assets shal be
nreasrTlld at l.rir value. Similarly. Nr\S t(r roq u res fair value of inve ft property. The
fnanca |sttutor has nol cons(lercil fair value of its i roperty and
mpai n1-.nt loss has not been recoqrrr{rL ,,!h oh ls deviatlon fro 9

a
i

AS-40



lnformation Other than the financial Siatentents and Auditor's Report Thereon
The F nanc:a nsl tution [4anagemef t is, ! ]ons b e for the preparat on of other infornaton.
The othe r ficrmal on cori p rises the inlor ll].rt a n ncluded n the N,4a nagement Report, Report
of the Board oa Directors ancl ChaTrit.i|it Siatement but does not nclude the financal
statenteft ar]d our a!d tor s report tltercorl

Our op iion if the financial statemeflj Llt.s rot cover the other nformal on and we dont
express al]y forfir of assurance cofolus o I tl Licon

lnconnerlor r,,ith our auditof thef nal[.] siltcrnents, our responsib lity isto read theother
infoTmal olr erid n do rg so, consider tL/hetl er the other informat on is mater a y incons stent
wth the flnancial statemefts of our knr,/. .drl" obtainecl dUring the course of our audil or
otheruv se appears to be mater a yfitsstal.rcj.

f,based or'r tjre work we have perfonnit(l r(, conclude that there s a material misstatement
of this other inforrnation, we are requ red to ieport that fact. We have noth ng to report in this,.9'd

Responsibility of Marragement and ihos. Charges with covernance for the Financial
Statements
Nlanagenrefl is responsbe for the pf!iiir'.t1lon and fair presentation of these financjal
statemefts n accordance wth Nepa f:|arca Reportinct Standards, and for such nternal
contTol as malagement deteTmncs s rait{lssa y to enable the preparation of flnanclal
siatemer'rt thnt ar-. free from maiterla rIl:i!ii:-ti..nrellt whether due to fraud and eftor.

n prepar f{l ihe 1 rallc a statement ntir tit.tcn eft s responsible for assessing the Financjal
fstt0lonsab ty to cont nuc ais going .oir,ier-i d solos ng. as app cab e, matters related to

going oonae n and uslng the going cortcc I basis of account ng unless management either
ntcnds to quldate the Financlal nstttlorr or to cease the operaton, or has no rea stic

a ternatlve but to do so.

The Bo:r,:l oi D r'ectors s responsbe foi overseenq the Fnancial lnstitution's financial
refJoft nq Process

Auditors llesponsibility for the Audil ol rlrc Financial Statements
Ou oblect,,,c are to obta n reasonable as! tra|t.e about whether the f nanc al statements as
a whole are free fronr [lateria .nisstatrri]Lr l ,, rether due to fTaud or erroT, and to ssue and
arud toT's .e)orl that ncludes our olrno t Reasonable assuTance is a high evel of
assurance.trLrt s not !luaranlee that an .r!f t.onducled in accordance with NSAS w ll always
detect a nrate ia .tssr.atcrneni !"r'he| t,::)r:J! llJ sstatement can arse from lraud or error
and are ao !Ccred rnatera f. ndvdLri ).rr n the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected lo l]luence the eoonornia d,ir i r of user taken on the bass of these financia
slatenre rts

. dent iy i}rd assess the r sk of mate ia tsiitaternentofthefnan whether
dLre to fraLrd or erTor, des atn and perlorir a tdit resp k, and

As part of an aLldt I accoTdaince vrtlt NSAs. we exercise professiona judgment and
mainta n p.oFess ona skeptic srn throu.qll ilto aud t.



obtaln audit evidence that s sLrfi c.r I a rd approprate to provide the basls of oLlr
oplnion. Ihe r sk of not detect ng a nata, iir m sstatement resulting from a fraud is h gher
than for one resutifg from error as fratd may nvolve col uson, forgery, intentional
ofir ssions, mrsreptesental on or thi! o\,a a de of nterna control.

Obianallr !fderstanding of ntena .o:r'aisrelevanttotheaudtinordertodesignaudlt
procedLr es tlral are appr,lpriate -fir cr-cumstances but not for the purpose of
expr.-.ss nq an op n on on the effeci vei !rsS of the Financial lnsttution'S interna control.

[]valuate the approprateness of:r,)a,,tr Llng policy used and the reasonableness of
accou rt ng estlmates and related d si: .i-i!ros made by managernent.

Conc ud,:, o r the opproprialeness of ifrr :llanagerent's use oi the going concern bas s of
accoLrnl ll9 a rd Sased on the aud 1 e! aieice obta n whether a mater al on uncertalnly
exst realt]d to event or condtion ll at nay cast sjgniflcant doubt on lhe Financia
nsttutorr's ab ty to continue as a .tong conceTn. f we conclude that a materlal
uncerla nty exists, \,!e aTe Tequ red to dra!\r attent on in our auditor's repod to the re ated
disclosu[es in the financal staternents L,r f such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
olrropnjon Our conc usion are baseal or the audit evidence obtain up to the date of an
aLrdtors repol However, further e,,elts o conditon maycausethe Fnancial lnstitution
ro :' qr g o

EvaLrate overai presentat on strui]turr::lnal content of the fnanclal statementsi incude
the disr osures, and $i hether tlta: i Iarlc al staternents represent the under ying
lransact o r and evenl jn a manneT thill irch e!es fair presenlation.

Obta r s,rll cient appropr ate aLrdll .r r J rce reqardinct the financial informat on of the
business actvties wthrn the FnaiLir rsttuton to expTess an opnlon n the Flnanclal
Statererts We are responsbe fo 1l .r drecton, suspension and performance ofthe
financlal rsiitution aud t. We Terta n s! olv responsib e for our audit op n on.

We conrrnunicate \,! th those charged !"-ltlr llorernance regarding, among olher matters. the
planned scope and t ming of the audil i:-. ri !f ficant aucl t f nding, inc uding any sign ficant
delic enc! l] iNtcnra control that we idri rt i, lUl ng our audit.

We aso p.r\.,de those charged \{/th rto,.]r rirrce with a statement that we have comp ed
v/ith the rccvaft cthrca requiremert rc!a iliir!l lrdependence and communicate wth them

reasonab y thougall relationsh ps and olher nratters Llr:,l iray
ndepcnLlonce, and where applicable r:iaile.l sarfeg

ht

i;
bear on our

UA TdS



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on oLLr eralr nal on we wou d like io turther report that

We havc obtaned a the nformatror i:rnd explanaton whch we were considered
1-, o.. ,., .o. r\- I llpo.e .] o., d .

The Star-..re|1 .rf Fnancia F,ositi :jlatcrnent of profil or Loss (lncuding other
ConrprelreIs,,,e llconre) Stalemc-t,,.,a:iltFlowsandatiachedScheduesdeal with bv
thesc reports are prepared as pe lr o.r)durps and format prescribed by Nepal Rastri
Bank and agree with the books of accuLr rt na ntajnecl by the Financ a lnstitution.

The proper book of account has T.,ri e.l by the law have been malntained by the
Fina rc a nstitution.

. Dur ng our exarnination of the boolis ot a.count of the Flnanc al lnstitution, we have not
come across any cases where any oifoe hoider of the Financial lnstituton has acted
contrary to the provisons oflaworcausoat oss or danraoe to the Financia lnstitution.

We have not conre across any fr!urlLt{rnce n the accounts,
- ,_ 

"o 
' L., L OO^_

based on our sample

For, H. K. S. D. Associates
Chartered Accountants

9!ll.'

Dated: Poush 06,2079
Kathmandu, Nepal
UD N No: 221222CA01566s1pvp

Su ral ar Dhakal
artnet

The f:rn.rnciai lslituton has beeir f! (jiolrg as per the Directives of Nepa Rastra
Elaf k.



Note 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 337,112,515            372,645,942            
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 23,801,120             -                    
Placement with Banks and Financial Institutions 4.3 -                    -                    
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 -                    -                    
Other trading assets 4.5 -                    -                    
Loans and advances to B/Fis 4.6 5,826,105              -                    
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 712,313,852            429,041,107            
Investment securities 4.8 74,374,310             54,166,865             
Current tax assets 4.9 3,694,863              -                    
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 -                    -                    
Investment in associates 4.11 -                    -                    
Investment property 4.12 3,372,467              4,101,349              
Property and equipment 4.13 166,780,948            30,274,613             
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 2,358,126              -                    
Deferred tax assets 4.15 3,806,453              497,032                
Other assets 4.16 11,633,458             4,004,954              
Total Assets 1,345,074,217         894,731,862           

Note 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31
Liabilities
Due to Banks and Financial 

Institutions 4.17 -                    -                    
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 -                    -                    
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 -                    -                    
Deposits from customers 4.20 840,760,856            369,730,643            
Borrowing 4.21 -                    -                    
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 -                    1,327,564              
Provisions 4.22 -                    -                    
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 -                    -                    
Other Liabilities 4.23 5,311,572              14,894,023             
Debt securities issued 4.24 -                    -                    
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 -                    -                    
Total Liabilities 846,072,428           385,952,230           
Equity
Share capital 4.26 452,000,000            400,000,000            
Share premium -                    21,341,453             
Retained earnings (7,914,245)             38,416,608             
Reserves 4.27 54,916,034             49,021,571             
Total equity attributable to equity holders 499,001,789           508,779,632           
Non-controlling interest -                    -                    
Total Equity 499,001,789           508,779,632           
Total liabilities and equity 1,345,074,217         894,731,862           
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 -                    -                    
Net assets value per share 110.40                 127.19                 

As per our report of even date

Rajnish Kumar Singh                                     Phul Mishra CA. Suraj K. Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer                            Chairperson Partner

 H.K.S.D. Associates 
Chartered Accountants

Arpana Kumari Mishra                              Jay Prakash Thakur Shivahari P. Bhattarai Date: Poush 06, 2079
Director                                                        Director Director Place: Janakpur, Nepal

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
Statement of Financial Position

As on 32 Asadh 2079 (July 16, 2022)



Note 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Interest income 4.29 91,543,854           61,839,881           

Interest expense 4.30 57,901,786           34,386,816           

Net interest income 33,642,068          27,453,065          

Fee and commission income 4.31 8,689,251            2,225,262            

Fee and commission expense 4.32 -                  -                  

Net fee and commission income 8,689,251           2,225,262           

Net interest, fee and commisson income 42,331,319          29,678,327          

Net trading income 4.33 824,470              4,787,932            

Other operating income 4.34 -                  -                  

Total operating income 43,155,789          34,466,259          

Impairment charge/ (reversal) for loans and other losses 4.35 7,995,995            1,562,979            

Net operating income 35,159,794          32,903,279          

Operating expense

   Personnel expenses 4.36 20,354,053           6,323,174            

   Other operating expenses 4.37 8,209,115            5,731,991            

   Depreciation & amortisation 4.38 1,880,434            282,254              

Operating Profit 4,716,192           20,565,861          

Non operating income 4.39 -                  430,000              

Non operating expense 4.40 -                  -                  

Profit before income tax 4,716,192           20,995,861          

Income tax expense 4.41

   Current Tax 1,188,264            6,905,264            

   Deferred Tax 1,173,498            (58,085)              

Profit for the year 2,354,430           14,148,681          

Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 2,354,430            14,148,681           

Non-controlling interest -                  -                  

Profit for the year 2,354,430           14,148,681          

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 0.52                 3.54                 

Diluted earnings per share 0.52                 3.54                 

As per our report of even date

Rajnish Kumar Singh                                Phul Mishra CA. Suraj K. Dhakal

Chief Executive Officer                        Chairperson Partner
H.K.S.D. Associates

Chartered Accountants

Arpana Kumari Mishra                         Jay Prakash Thakur Shivahari P. Bhattarai Date: Poush 06, 2079

Director                                                   DirectorDirector Place: Janakpur, Nepal

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
Statement of Profit or Loss 

For the year ended 32 Asar 2079 (July 16, 2022)



Note 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Profit for the year 2,354,430           14,148,681             

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value (13,151,352)         (1,223,302)              

Gains/(losses) from investment in mutual fund units measured at fair value (1,791,710)          140,000                 

Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                 -                     

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans -                 -                     

Income tax relating to above items 4,482,919           324,991                 

Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (10,460,143)         (758,312)               

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge -                 -                     

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation)

Income tax relating to above items -                 -                     

Reclassify to profit or loss -                 -                     

Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss -                 -                    

c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity method -                 -                     

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (10,460,143)         (758,312)               

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (8,105,714)          13,390,370             

Total Comprehensive Income attributable to:

      Equity holders of the Bank (8,105,714)          13,390,370              

      Non-controlling interest -                 -                     

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (8,105,714)          13,390,370             

As per our report of even date

Rajnish Kumar Singh                                                              Phul Mishra CA. Suraj K. Dhakal

Chief Executive Officer                                                          Chairperson Partner
H.K.S.D. Associates

Chartered Accountants

Arpana Kumari Mishra              Jay Prakash Thakur                      Shivahari P. Bhattarai Date: Poush 06, 2079

Director                                         Director                                           Director Place: Janakpur, Nepal

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

As on 32 Asadh 2079 (July 16, 2022)



2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
   Interest received 91,543,854          61,839,881             
   Fees and other income received 8,689,251           2,225,262              
   Dividend received
   Receipts from other operating activities 824,470             5,217,932              
   Interest paid (57,901,786)         (34,386,816)            
   Commission and fees paid -                 -                    
   Cash payment to employees (19,882,434)         (4,223,588)             
   Other expense paid (8,150,215)          (5,731,991)             

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 15,123,141          24,940,680            

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (23,801,120)         -                    
Placement with bank and financial institutions -                 -                    

   Other trading assets -                 -                    
   Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (5,826,105)          -                    
   Loan and advances to customers (291,268,740)        (108,586,104)           

   Other assets (11,323,367)         25,059,660             

   Increase/ (Decrease) in operating liabilites -                 -                    

   Due to bank and financial institutions -                 -                    

   Due to Nepal Rastra Bank -                 -                    

   Deposit from customers 471,030,213         130,846,864            

   Borrowings -                 -                    

   Other Liabilities (11,381,635)         (15,177,216)            

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 142,552,386         57,083,884            
   Income taxes paid -                 (6,847,180)             
Net cash flow from operating activities 142,552,386         50,236,704            

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
   Purchase of investment securities (38,493,699)         (54,730,676)            
   Receipts from sale of investment securities -                 -                    
   Purchase of property and equipment (137,899,388)        (394,900)               
   Receipt from sale of property and equipment -                 -                    
   Purchase of intangible assets (2,400,152)          -                    
   Receipts from the sale of intangible assets -                 -                    
  Investment properties 728,882             430,000                
  Receipts from the sale of investment properties -                 -                    
  Interest received -                 -                    
  Dividend received x` -                 -                    
Net cash used in investing activities (178,064,357)        (54,695,576)           

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
   Receipt from issue of debt securities -                 -                    

 Repayment of debt securities -                 -                    
   Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities -                 -                    
   Receipt from issue of right shares shares -                 175,962,100            
   Security premium -                 19,963,395             
   Dividends paid -                 -                    
   Interest paid -                 -                    
   Other receipt/payment -                 -                    
Net cash from financing activities -                 195,925,495           

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (35,511,971)         191,466,623           
Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 01, 2077 372,645,942         181,179,319            
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at Ashadh end 2078 337,133,971         372,645,942           

As per our report of even date

Rajnish Kumar Singh                                                       Phul Mishra CA. Suraj K. Dhakal
Chief Executive Officer                                                   Chairperson Partner

H.K.S.D. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Arpana Kumari Mishra              Jay Prakash Thakur                   Shivahari P. Bhattarai Date: Poush 06, 2079
Director                                         Director                                           Director Place: Janakpur, Nepal

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 32 Asar 2079 (July 16, 2022)



 Share           

Capital 

 Share          

Premium 

 General     

Reserve 

 Exchange 

Equalisatio

n Reserve 

 Regulatory 

Reserve 

 Fair Value 

Reserve 

 Revaluation 

Reserve 

 Retained    

Earning 

 Other          

Reserve 
 Total 

 Non-

controlling 

interest 

 Total 

(358,526,400)     (21,341,453)     (5,796,661)    #REF! (9,128,797)    #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF!

Balance at Shrawan 01, 2077 (16-Jul-2020) 224,037,900      1,378,058       12,869,488    -       7,846,059     -             23,872,950    28,521,889    937,424      299,463,767     299,463,767        

Adjustmemnt/ Restatement -              -             -           -       -           -             -           -           -          -             -       -                

Adjusted / restated Balance at Shrawan 01, 2077 (16-Jul-2020) 224,037,900      1,378,058       12,869,488    -       7,846,059     -             23,872,950    28,521,889    937,424      299,463,767     -       299,463,767        

Comprehensive Income for the FY 2077-78 (2020-21) : -              -                 

  Profit for the year 14,148,681    14,148,681      -       14,148,681         

  Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax -              -             -           -       -           (758,312)        -           -           -          (758,312)        (758,312)           

      Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value (758,312)         -            (758,312)         (758,312)            

      Gains/(losses) on revaluation

      Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan

      Gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge

      Exchange gains / (losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) -           -              -                 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year -              -             -           -       -           (758,312)        -           14,148,681    -          13,390,370      13,390,370         

Transfer to Reserves during the year 2,829,736      -        1,282,739      -              (4,253,962)     141,487       -              -                 

Transfer from Reserves during the year -              -                 

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized in Equity : -              -                 

    Share issued 175,962,100       19,963,395       195,925,495      195,925,495         

    Share based payments

    Dividend to equity holders -              -                 

        Bonus shares issued

        Cash Dividend Paid

    Other -              -                 

Total Contributions by and Distributions 175,962,100       19,963,395       2,829,736      -        1,282,739      -              -            (4,253,962)     141,487       195,925,495      195,925,495         

Balance at Asar 31, 2078 (16-Jul-2021) 400,000,000      21,341,453      15,699,224    -       9,128,797     (758,312)        23,872,950    38,416,608    1,078,911    508,779,632     508,779,632        

Comprehensive Income for the FY 2078-79 (2021-22) : -              -                 

  Profit for the year 2,354,430     2,354,430       2,354,430          

  Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax -              -             -           -       -           (10,460,143)     1,064,714     -           -          (9,395,430)      (9,395,430)         

      Gains/(losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at fair value (10,460,143)      -            (10,460,143)      (10,460,143)         

      Gains/(losses) on revaluation 1,064,714      1,064,714        

      Actuarial gain / (loss) on defined benefit plan -              

      Gain / (loss) on cash flow hedge -              

      Exchange gains / (losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) -           -              -                 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year -              -             -           -       -           (10,460,143)     1,064,714     2,354,430     -          (7,041,000)      (7,041,000)         

Transfer to Reserves during the year -               -              470,886        -        14,795,464     -              (15,289,894)    23,544        -              -                 

Transfer from Reserves during the year -               -              -            -        -            -              -            -            -           -              -                 

Transactions with Owners, directly recognized in Equity : -              -                 

    Share issued 52,000,000        -              52,000,000       52,000,000          

    Dividend to equity holders -              -                 

        Cash Dividend Paid (2,720,000)     (2,720,000)       

        Bonus shares issued (21,341,453)      (30,675,389)    (52,016,842)      

Total Contributions by and Distributions 52,000,000        (21,341,453)      470,886        -        14,795,464     -              -            (48,685,283)    23,544        (2,736,842)       -        (2,736,842)          

Balance at Asar 32, 2079 (16-Jul-2022) 452,000,000      -             16,170,110    -       23,924,261    (11,218,455)     24,937,663    (7,914,245)    1,102,455    499,001,790     -       499,001,790        

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
Statement of Change in Equity

As on 32 Asadh 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Attributable to equity holders of the Bank



2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Opening balance in retained earnings 38,416,608           28,521,889            

Less:  Bonus Distribution (30,675,389)          -                   

Less:  Cash Distribution (2,720,000)           

Balance Retained Earning 5,021,219            28,521,889            

Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 2,354,430            14,148,681           

Less: appropriations (-) / contributions (+):

   a. General reserve (470,886)             (2,829,736)            

b. Foregn exchange fluctuation fund -                  -                   

c. Capital redemption reserve -                  -                   

   d. Corporate social responsibility fund (23,544)              (141,487)              

   e. Employees' training fund -                  -                   

   f. Other -                  -                   

Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 6,881,219            39,699,347           

Regulatory adjustment :

   a. Interest receivable (-)/ previous accrued interest received (+) (1,754,782)           (571,352)              

   b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/ reversal (+) -                  -                   

   c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/ reversal (+) -                  -                   

   d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+) 728,882              430,000               

   e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) (3,309,420)           (383,075)              

   f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+) -                  -                   

   g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+) -                  -                   

   h. Fair value loss recognised (-)/ reversal (+) (10,460,143)          (758,312)              

   i. Decrease in depreciation expenses (-) / increase (+) -                  -                   

   j. Opening Adjustments (-) income / expenses (+) -                  -                   

Distributable profit or (loss) (7,914,245)           38,416,608           

Multipurpose Finance Limited 

Statement of Distribtion of Profit or Loss

As on 32 Asadh 2079 (July 16, 2022)

(As per NRB Regulations)



 
 

Multipurpose Finance Limited 
 
 
Notes to the Financial Statements 
For the year ended 32 Ashadh 2079 (July 16, 2022) 
 
1. Reporting entity 
 
1.1. Corporate information 
 

Multipurpose Finance Limited (hereinafter referred to as “the Financial Institution”), formerly known as 
Multipurpose Finance Company Limited, is a public limited company domiciled in Nepal. It was incorporated 
on BS 2053-10-10 (AD 1997-01-23) under then prevailing Companies Act, 2021(1964) of Nepal. It is a class 
“C” licensed financial institution regulated under the Banks and Financial Institutions Act, 2073(2017). It 
commenced operations as financial institution on 2054-11-17 (1998-03-01) and has its registered head office 
in Rajbiraj, Saptari, Nepal and corporate office at Janakpurdham, Dhanusha since 2079-01-02. 
 
1.2. Principal activities of the Financial Institution 
 

Principal activities of the Financial Institution comprise full-fledged financing services including financial 
intermediation, trade finance services, remittance and other ancillary banking services to a diverse clientele 
encompassing individuals and organizations. 
 
2. Basis of preparation 
 
2.1. Statement of compliance  
 

The financial statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards 2013 (NFRS)developed by the Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASBN)and 
pronounced for application by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN)on September 13, 2013. 
These financial statements comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2006 and amendments 
thereto and also provide appropriate disclosures required under regulations of the Securities Exchange 
Board of Nepal (SEBON). 
 
Details of the significant accounting policies followed by the Financial Institution in the preparation of financial 
statements for the reporting period are given in Note 3. 

 
2.1.1. Reporting pronouncements 
 

Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB), the Banks and Financial Institutions regulator of the country, has instructed banks 
and financial institutions to prepare their financial statements in accordance with NFRS effective from 
financial year 2017-18. NRB circular to this effect was issued under reference number 
Bai.bi.ni.bi./Niti/Paripatra/KaKhaGa/10/074/75 dated November 30, 2017. NRB has also implemented 
standardized format of financial statements. 
 
The Accounting Standards Board of Nepal has developed NFRS 2013 by converging with International 
Financial Reporting Standards 2012 (IFRS) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(IASB)The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal has pronounced implementation of NFRS. 
 
Accompanying financial statements for the year ended July 16, 2022 are the set of financial statements the 
Financial Institution has prepared in accordance with NFRS.  
 
 
 
 



 
 

2.2. Reporting period and approval of financial statements 
 

The accompanying financial statements cover annual reporting period between July 16, 2021 and July 16, 
2022 (the reporting period) and the status is reported as at the year-end date of July 16, 2022 (the report 
date). These financial statements, inclusive of comparative figures of July 16, 2021 have been approved and 
authorized for issue by the board of directors as per its decision dated 2079/09/06 and have recommended 
for its approval at the shareholders annual general meeting. 
 
2.2.1. Responsibility for financial statements 
 

The board of directors of the Financial Institution is responsible for the preparation of financial statements of 
the Financial Institution which reflects a true and fair view of the financial position and performance of the 
Financial Institution. The board is of the view that the financial statements in its entirety have been prepared 
in conformity with the prevailing financial reporting standards and the Companies Act of Nepal. 
 
The board of directors acknowledges their responsibility for financial statements as set out in the ‘Statement 
of Director’s Responsibility’ and in the certification on the statement of financial position. 
 
These financial statements include the following components: 

 

- a Statement of Financial Position [SoFP] providing the information on the financial position of the 
Financial Institution as at the end of the reported period; 
 

- a Statement of Profit or Loss [SoPL] and a Statement of Other Comprehensive Income [SoCI] 
providing the information on the financial performance of the Financial Institution for the reported 
period; 
 

- a Statement of Changes in Equity [SoCE] reporting all changes in the shareholders’ funds during 
the reported period of the Financial Institution; 
 

- a Statement of Cash Flows [SoCF] providing the information to the users, on the ability of the 
Financial Institution to generate cash and cash equivalents and utilization of those cash flows; and 
 

- Notes to the financial statements comprising significant accounting policies, other disclosures and 
other explanatory information relevant to the study of financial statements. 
 
 
 
 

2.3. Functional and presentation currency 
 

Financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), the functional currency of Financial 
Institution. Assets and liabilities are presented in the order of liquidity in the statement of financial position. 
Incomes and expenses are classified ‘by nature’ in the presentation of statement of profit or loss. Cash flows 
from operations are derived using the direct method in the presentation of statement of cash flows.  

 
2.4. Use of estimates, assumptions and judgments 
 

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with NFRS required the Financial Institution’s management 
to make critical judgments, estimates and assumptions such that could potentially have a material impact on 
the reported financial figures. These affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 
 
On an ongoing basis the management reviews these estimates and underlying assumptions to ensure that 
they continue to be relevant and reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized 
prospectively. 
 



 
 

The most significant areas of assumptions and estimation applied in the application of accounting policies 
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are listed 
hereinafter and their description follows: 

- Fair value of financial instruments 
- Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities 
- Impairment losses on financial assets 
- Impairment losses on non-financial assets 
- Useful economic life of property and equipment 
- Taxation and deferred tax 
- Defined benefit obligations 
- Provisions for liabilities, commitments and contingencies 
Information about significant areas of estimation and critical judgments in applying accounting policies, 
other than those stated above and which have significant effects on the amount recognized in the 
financial statements are described in the respective areas. 

 
2.4.1. Fair value of financial instruments 
 

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities, for which there is no observable market prices, are 
determined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of statistical models. The Financial 
Institution measures fair value using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of input used in 
making measurements. The use of fair value hierarchy is described in Note 5.1.7. 
 
2.4.2. Classification of financial assets and liabilities 
 

Significant accounting policies of the Financial Institution provide scope for financial assets and financial 
liabilities to be recognized under different accounting classifications. These are either measured at fair value 
or at amortized cost and can be presented under any of the following accounting classifications based on 
specific circumstances. 
 

- Financial assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured at Amortized Cost; or 
 

- Financial assets or financial liabilities designated as at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); 
or 
 

- Financial assets or financial liabilities subsequently measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 
(FVTPL); or 
 

- Financial assets subsequently measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income 
(FVTOCI). 

 
Presentation and / or measurement of the amounts recognized in financial statements could be different for 
a particular financial asset or financial liability under any two different accounting classifications. The 
Financial Institution’s management exercise judgment in the application of appropriate accounting policy to 
achieve correct accounting classifications for its financial assets and financial liabilities. Accounting policy 
relating to financial assets and financial liabilities is presented in Note 3.4.3 and the related explanatory 
information is presented in Note 5.3. 
 
2.4.3. Impairment losses on financial assets 
 

Impairment loss on financial assets – loans and advances are determined at the higher of: 
 

- Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal Rastra Bank; and 
 

- Impairment loss amount determined as per Incurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39. 
 
There arises a need for the Financial Institution’s management to apply judgment and estimation in 
assessing and determining the amount of impairment loss on financial assets measured at amortized cost. 
Some of the areas that require management judgment and estimation are listed herein below: 



 
 

 
- selection of appropriate impairment assessment tool; 
- defining individually significant assets; 
- designing impairment assessment questionnaire; 
- estimating future recoverable cash flows on financial asset; and 
- adjusting results of historical data analysis to incorporate the economic conditions and portfolio 

factors that existed at the reporting date. 
 
Exercise of judgment is an integral part of the impairment assessment process and the Financial Institution 
exercises its experienced judgment to adjust observable data for a Financial Institution of financial assets to 
reflect current circumstances. The use of reasonable estimates is an essential part of the preparation of 
financial statements and does not undermine their reliability. 
 
The Financial Institution's policy in accounting for impairment of financial assets is explained in Note 3.4.8. 
 
2.4.4. Impairment losses on non-financial assets 
 

At each reporting date, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances necessitates, the Financial 
Institution assesses whether there are any indicators of impairment for a non-financial asset. This requires 
the estimation of the ‘Value in Use’ of such individual assets. Estimating the ‘Value in Use’ requires the 
management to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset and also to select a 
suitable discount rate to calculate the present value of the relevant cash flows. This valuation requires the 
management to make estimates about expected future cash flows and discount rates. Additional disclosure 
on this is stated in Note 3.22. 
 
2.4.5. Useful economic life of property and equipment 
 

The Financial Institution reviews the residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property 
and equipment at regular intervals. Judgment of the management is exercised in the estimation of these 
values, rates, methods. 
 
2.4.6. Taxation and deferred tax 
 

The Financial Institution is subject to income tax under Income Tax Act 2002A.D. and amendments thereto, 
and due to the potential differences, that may exist between the Financial Institutions and the Income Tax 
Authorities with regard to the interpretation of complex tax provisions, management judgment is required to 
determine the total provision for current tax and deferred tax amounts. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognized in respect of tax losses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profit will be available against which such losses can be utilized. Judgment is required to determine the 
amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable 
profits, together with future tax planning strategies. Additional disclosure on tax is stated in Note 3.10. 
 
 
2.4.7. Defined benefit obligations 
 

The Financial Institution recognizes following two types of employee liabilities as defined benefit obligations: 
 

a) Gratuity Liability 
 

b) Accumulated Leave Liability 
 
The cost of the defined benefit obligations is determined using actuarial valuation from an independent 
actuary. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return 
on assets, attrition rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases, etc. 
 



 
 

In determining the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of Nepal government 
bonds with maturities corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation as may be 
available. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases and 
pension increases are based on expected future salary increase rates. The Financial Institution reviews 
actuarial assumptions at each reporting date. Additional disclosure on this is stated in Note 3.15 
 
2.4.8. Provisions for liabilities, commitments and contingencies 
 

The Financial Institution receives legal claims in the normal course of business. Management has made 
judgments as to the likelihood of any claim succeeding in making provisions. The time of concluding legal 
claims is uncertain, as is the amount of possible outflow of economic benefits. Timing and cost ultimately 
depend on the due processes in respective legal jurisdictions. 
 
All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities 
are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present 
obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent 
liabilities are not recognized in the statement of financial position but are disclosed unless they are remote. 
Additional disclosure on this is stated in Note 5.6. 
 
Information about significant areas of estimation and critical judgments in applying accounting policies, other 
than those stated above, and which have significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial 
statements are described in respective notes. 
 
2.5. Changes in accounting policies 
 

The Financial Institution has consistently applied the accounting policies for all periods reported in the 
financial statements. There were no changes in accounting policy in the reporting period. 
 
2.6. New standards issued but not yet effective 
 

The ASBN has not issued a new NFRS since the current version of NFRS were issued in September 2013. 
However, the IASB has issued a number of new IFRS standards and interpretations, including amendments 
to the existing IFRS, since the IFRS 2012 based on which NFRS 2013 have been developed. 
 
2.7. New standards and interpretations not adopted 
 

The updates on IFRS subsequent to 2012 become applicable when the ASBN incorporates them within the 
NFRS. The Financial Institution has not adopted those standards. 
 
2.8. Discounting 
 

The Financial Institution calculates amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability using the effective 
interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or 
receipts throughout the expected life of a financial asset or a financial liability to the net carrying amount of 
the financial asset or liability. If expected life cannot be determined reliably, then the contractual life is used. 
 
In case where the Financial Institution assesses that the transaction amount of a financial asset or a financial 
liability does not represent its fair value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing interest 
rate to determine the initial fair value. 
 
2.9. Going concern 
 

The management has made an assessment of its ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that 
it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management is not 
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Financial Institution’s ability to 



 
 

continue as a going concern, such as restrictions or plans to curtail operations. Therefore, the financial 
statements of the Financial Institution continue to be prepared on a going concern basis. 
 
 

2.10. Offsetting 
 

In the Statement of Financial Position, financial assets and financial liabilities are netted off only when there 
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net 
basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not netted off 
in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard or Interpretation 
and as specifically disclosed in the accounting policy of the Financial Institution. 
 
2.11. Materiality and aggregation 
 

In the financial statements materiality and aggregation is dealt with in compliance with Nepal Accounting 
Standard – NAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” and within the scope of formats implemented by 
Nepal Rastra Bank. Accordingly, each material class of similar items is presented separately and items that 
are not similar in nature or function are also presented separately unless these are immaterial. 
 
2.12. Rounding 
 

The amounts in the financial statements are rounded off to the nearest Rupees, except where otherwise 
indicated as permitted by NAS 1 – “Presentation of Financial Statements”. 
 
2.13. Comparative information 
 

Accounting policies are consistently applied across all periods reported. The presentation and classification 
of financial figures relating to previous period are regrouped or reclassified where relevant to facilitate 
consistent presentation and better comparability. 
 
2.14. Events after the reporting date 
 

Events after the reporting date are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting 
date and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. 
 
All material and important events that occurred after the reporting date have been considered and 
appropriate disclosures have been made in line with NAS 10 – “Events After the Reporting Period”. 
Explanatory information on events after the reporting date is presented in Note 5.10. 
  



 
 

3. Significant Accounting Policies 
 

The Financial Institution has applied the accounting policies set out below consistently to all periods 
presented in the accompanying financial statements unless specifically stated otherwise. 
 
Index of significant accounting policies is produced below for easy reference. 
 

Principal 
Note 

Accounting Policy Topic Additional Note Page No. 

3 Significant Accounting Policies    

3.1 Basis of measurement   

3.2 Basis of consolidation   

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent 4.1  

3.4 Loan and advances to customers 4.7  

3.6 Property and equipment 4.13  

3.7 Investment securities 4.8  

3.8 Deferred tax assets 4.15  

3.9 Current tax assets 4.9  

3.10 Deposits 4.20  

3.11 Revenue recognition 4.29 4.31  

3.12 Interest expense 4.30  

3.13 Foreign currency transactions, translation and balances   

3.14 Share capital and reserves 4.26, 4.27  

3.15 Earnings per share   

3.16 Segment reporting   

3.17 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets   

3.18 Statement of cash flows   

 
  



 
 

3.1. Basis of Measurement 
Financial Statements of the Financial Institution have been prepared on historical cost convention including 
for the following:  
 

- Investment Property (land and building acquired as non-banking assets)  
 

- Liabilities for employee defined benefit obligations and liabilities for long service leave. 
 

3.2. Basis of consolidation 
The Financial Institution’s financial statements comprise stand-alone financial statements only it has no 
subsidiary companies that require consolidation. 

a. Business combination: None 
b. Non-controlling interest (NCI): None 
c. Subsidiaries: None 
d. Loss of control: None 
e. Special Purpose Entity (SPE): None 
f. Transaction elimination on consolidation: None 

 
3.3. Cash and cash equivalent 
Cash and cash equivalent comprise of the total amount of cash-in-hand, balances with other bank and 
financial institutions, money at call and short notice, and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities 
of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their 
fair value, and are used by the licensed institution in the management of its short-term commitments. 
Restricted deposits are not included in cash and cash equivalents. These are measured at amortized cost 
and presented as a line item on the face of Statement of Financial Position (SoFP). 
 
3.4. Financial assets and financial liabilities 
Financial assets refer to assets that arise from contractual agreements on future cash flows or from owning 
equity instruments of another entity. Since financial assets derive their value from a contractual claim, these 
are non-physical in form and are usually regarded as being more liquid than other tangible assets. Common 
examples of financial assets are cash, cash equivalents, bank balances, placements, investments in debt 
and equity instruments, derivative assets and loans and advances. 
 
Financial liabilities are obligations that arise from contractual agreements and that require settlement by way 
of delivering cash or another financial asset. Settlement could also require exchanging other financial assets 
or financial liabilities under potentially unfavorable conditions. Settlement may also be made by issuing own 
equity instruments. Common examples of financial liabilities are due to banks, derivative liabilities, deposit 
accounts, money market borrowings and debt capital instruments. 
 
The contractual agreements, generally referred to as financial instruments, are characterized by the 
existence of counter parties and the contract terms give rise to a financial asset to one counterparty and a 
corresponding financial liability or equity instrument to the other counterparty. 
 
The Financial Institution has applied NFRS 9 – “Financial Instruments” in the classification and measurement 
of its financial instruments. Para 5.2.2 of NFRS 9 prescribes the application of impairment requirements in 
paragraphs 58-65 and AG84-AG93 of NAS 39 to financial assets measured at amortized cost. Accordingly, 
the Financial Institution has applied Para 63 of IAS 39 and measured impairment loss on financial assets 
measured at amortized cost following the incurred loss model. 
 
 
3.4.1. Date of recognition of financial instruments 

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when 
the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.  
 



 
 

3.4.2. Initial recognition and measurement of financial instruments 

All financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value plus or minus, in the case of a 
financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly 
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. 
 
3.4.3. Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets 

Financial assets are classified based on how the asset is measured subsequent to its initial recognition as 
per NFRS 9 – “Financial Instrument”. Accordingly, at the time of initial recognition, financial assets are 
classified as: 
 

- financial assets subsequently measured at amortized cost, and 
 

- financial assets subsequently measured at fair value. 
 
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets are arrived at on the basis of both the 
following criteria: 

 

- the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets, and  
 

- the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. 
 

Details on different classes of financial assets recognized on the financial statements are presented in Note 
5.3. 
 
3.4.4. Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities are classified based on how the liability is measured subsequent to its initial recognition 
as per NFRS 9 – “Financial Instrument”. Accordingly, at the time of initial recognition, financial liabilities are 
classified as: 
 
 

- subsequently measured at FVTPL, or 
 

- subsequently measured at amortized cost. 
 
Details on different classes of financial liabilities recognized on the financial statements are presented in 
Note 5.3. 
 
3.4.5. Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities 
Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities are at the election of management and determined on an 
instrument-by-instrument basis. Reclassification of financial assets is done if and only if the business model 
objective for the financial asset changes so its previous model assessment would no longer apply. 
 
NFRS 9 does not permit reclassification in the following cases: 

 

- for equity investments measured at FVTOCI; and 
 

- where the fair value option has been exercised in any circumstance for a financial asset or a financial 
liability. 

 
 
3.4.6. De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities 

 
3.4.6.1. De-recognition of financial assets 
The Financial Institution derecognizes a financial asset, or where applicable a part of financial asset or part 
of a Financial Institution of similar financial assets, when: 
 

- the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; or 
 

- the Financial Institution transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in 
which substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred; or 
 



 
 

- the Financial Institution has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without 
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement and: 
 

o either the Financial Institution has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the 
asset; or 
 

o the Financial Institution has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and 
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

 
On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the 
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognized) and the sum of the consideration 
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and any cumulative gain or loss 
that had been recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. 
Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the 
Financial Institution is recognized as a separate asset or liability. 
 
Where there is the Financial Institution’s continuing involvement that takes the form of guaranteeing the 
transferred asset, the extent of the continuing involvement is measured at the lower of the original carrying 
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration received by the Financial Institution and 
which it could be required to repay. 
 
 
 
 
3.4.6.2. De-recognition of financial liabilities  

The Financial Institution derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange 
or modification is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
 
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is 
recognized in the statement of profit or loss as a disposal gain or loss. 

 
3.4.7. Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities 
‘Fair Value’ is the price that would be received on sell of an asset or paid for transfer of a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurement is based on the 
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:  
 

- in the principal market for the asset or liability; or 
 

- in the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. 
 
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Financial Institution. 
 
The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use 
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interests. 
 
A fair value measurement takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by 
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the 
asset in its highest and best use. 
 
Fair Value of non-financial assets such as land and building are derived based on reports of independent 
professional property valuators. Total assets revaluation reserve of land is Rs. 2,49,37,663 including current 
years revaluation reserve of Rs. 10,64,714. Further Impairment on building of Rs. 619,359 due to devaluation 
on value of building is recognized in notes 4.13. 
 



 
 

Explanatory information on fair value measurement of assets and liabilities, along with the fair value 
hierarchy adopted by the Financial Institution in determining the fair value of financial assets, is provided in 
Note 5.1.7. 
 
3.4.8. Impairment of financial assets 
The Financial Institution, at the end of each reporting period, assesses whether there is any objective 
evidence that a financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is impaired and impairment losses are incurred 
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after 
the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or Financial Institution of financial assets that can be reliably 
estimated. 
 
It may not be possible to identify a single, discrete event that caused the impairment. Rather the combined 
effect of several events may have caused the impairment. Objective evidence of impairment includes 
observable data such as following: 

 

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor; 
 

- a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; 
 

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization; 
 

- where observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash 
flows from a Bank of financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although the 
decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the Financial Institution, 
including adverse changes in repayment patterns or economic conditions that correlate with defaults. 

 

Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous portfolio 
of loan assets. The Financial Institution applies “net flow rate” methodology to calculate historical loss 
experience on a collective portfolio basis. Under this, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number 
of days in arrears and statistical analysis is used to estimate the likelihood that loans in each range will 
progress through the various stages of delinquency and ultimately turn into uncollectible. The loss rates are 
regularly reviewed against actual loss experience. 
 
 
 
3.4.9.1 Loan loss provision amount as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal Rastra Bank 
 
Impairment loss on financial assets – loans and advances are determined at the higher of: 
 

- Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive no. 02/75 of Nepal Rastra Bank; and 
 

- Impairment loss amount determined as per Incurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39. 
 
As a result, financial institution has recognized Loan loss provision amount derived as prescribed in directive 
no. 02/75 of Nepal Rastra Bank because this amount is higher than impairment loss amount determined as 
per Incurred Loss Model specified in para 63 of NAS 39. 
 

Particulars FY 2078-79 FY 2077-78 
Gross loan and advances to 
customers excluding staff loans and 
accrued interest 

 
732,967,648.00 

 
426,883,694.27 

Loan loss provision as per NRB 
Directive  

 
14,827,691.76 

 
7,451,055.36 

Loan loss provision as per NFRS 7,036,262.03 5,064,657.00 

Loan loss revision recognized 
(whichever is higher) 

 
14,827,691.76 

  
7,451,055.36 



 
 

 
Loan loss provision derived as prescribed in directive no. 02 of Nepal Rastra Bank are considered for making 
provision against loan and advances during the year. 
 

 
3.4.9. Loan to employees at below market interest rate 

The Financial Institutions generally provides loans to its employees at below market interest rate. This asset 
is bifurcated and recognized as two different elements viz. a prepaid employee benefit and a loan asset. 
Initially fair value of a loan to an employee is estimated by discounting the future loan repayments using a 
market rate of interest. The initial difference between the transaction price of the loan and its fair value is 
recognized as employee benefit. The remaining part of the loan receivable is accounted for as a financial 
asset subsequently measured at amortized cost. 
 
The prepaid employee benefit element is accounted for as short-term employee benefit under NAS 19 – 
“Employee Benefits”. The balance in prepaid employee benefit is amortized over the full term of the loan 
with corresponding expense recognition determined at the difference between: 
 

- the interest income for the period applying effective interest rate on the fair value of the loan; and 
- the interest payable by the employee. 

 
Since the differential interest amount between market interest rate and employee loan interest rate is not 
substantial or materially high, the asset is not bifurcated and recognized as two different elements viz. a 
prepaid employee benefit and a loan asset in this year. 
 
3.5. Trading assets 
Trading assets are those assets that are acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or 
held as part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit. It includes non-derivative financial 
assets such as government bonds, NRB bonds, domestic corporate bonds, treasury bills, equities, etc. held 
primarily for trading purpose. If a trading asset is a debt instrument, it is subject to the same accounting 
policy applied to financial assets measured at amortized cost. If a trading asset is an equity instrument, it is 
subject to the same accounting policy applied to financial assets measured at FVTPL. 

 
 

3.6. Derivative assets and derivative liabilities 
 

None 
 
3.7. Property and equipment 
Property and equipment are tangible items that are held for and used in the provision of services, for rental 
to others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used for more than one year period. The 
Financial Institution applies NAS 16 – “Property, Plant and Equipment” in the accounting of property and 
equipment. 
 
Additional information on property and equipment with a reconciliation of carrying amounts, accumulated 
amortization at the beginning and at the end of the periods is presented in Note 4.13. 

 
3.7.1. Basis of recognition 
Property and equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the 
asset will flow to the Financial Institution and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured. 
 
3.7.2. Basis of measurement 
An item of property and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost. 
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset and eligible subsequent 
costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits of 



 
 

the expenditure will flow to the Financial Institution. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as 
incurred. 
 
The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly 
attributable to bringing the asset to a working condition for its intended use and the costs of dismantling and 
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalized borrowing costs. 
Purchased software which is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of 
Computer Equipment. 
 
3.7.3. Cost model 

The Financial Institution applies the cost model to all property and equipment and records these at cost of 
purchase together with any incidental expenses thereon, less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the equipment when that 
cost is incurred, if the recognition criteria are met. 
 
3.7.4. Revaluation model 
The Financial Institution doesn’t apply revaluation model any class of property and equipment. 
 
3.7.5. De-recognition 
The carrying amount of an item of property and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of an asset 
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is 
recognized in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognized. 
When replacement costs are recognized in the carrying amount of an item of property and equipment, the 
remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. 
 
3.7.6. Capital work-in-progress 
These are expenses of a capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings and system 
development, awaiting capitalization. These are stated in the Statement of Financial Position at cost less 
any accumulated impairment losses. Capital work-in-progress is transferred to the relevant asset when it is 
available for use, i.e., when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in 
the manner intended by management. 
 
3.7.7. Depreciation 
The Financial Institution provides depreciation from the date the assets are available for use up to the date 
of disposal. The assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the periods appropriate to the estimated 
useful lives, based on the pattern in which the asset’s future economic benefits are expected to be consumed 
by the Financial Institution other than disclosed separately. 

 

Class of Fixed Assets Estimated Useful Life 

     Freehold Building Up to 50 years 

     Motor Vehicles Up to 10 years 

Plant and Machinery Up to 10 years 

     Furniture & Fixture Up to 10 years 

     Office Equipment Up to 10 years 

 
Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified as held for sale or the 
date that the asset is de-recognized. Depreciation does not cease when the assets become idle or is retired 
from active use unless the asset is fully depreciated. Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values 
are reassessed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. 
 
3.7.8. Changes in estimates 



 
 

The asset’s residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, at each financial year end. 
 
3.8. Goodwill and Intangible assets 
 

3.8.1. Goodwill 

Goodwill that arises on the acquisition of Subsidiaries is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the 
aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognized for non-controlling interests, and any 
previous interest held, over the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. 
 
Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. For the 
purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition date, 
allocated to each of the financial institution’s cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the 
combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities of the acquiree are assigned to those units. 
 
At the reporting date, the financial institution does not have intangible asset in the form of goodwill, arising 
on business combination. 
 
 

3.8.2. Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance, which are held for and 
used in the provision of services, for rental to others or for administrative purposes. The financial institution 
applies NAS 38 – “Intangible Assets” in accounting for its intangible assets. 
 
The financial institution recognizes an intangible asset when: 

 

- the cost of the asset can be measured reliably; 
 

- there is control over the asset as a result of past events (for example, purchase or self-creation); 
and 
 

- future economic benefits (inflows of cash or other assets) are expected from the asset. 
 

Intangibles can be acquired by separate purchase; as part of a business combination; by a government 
grant; by exchange of assets; or by self-creation (internal generation). An intangible asset appearing in the 
financial institution’s books is computer software which is already written off from the books. 
 
3.8.3. Computer software 

Software acquired by the Financial Institution is measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any 
accumulated impairment losses.  
 
Additional information on intangible assets with a reconciliation of carrying amounts, accumulated 
amortization at the beginning and at the end of the periods is presented in Note 4.5. 
 
 
3.8.4. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized but are tested for impairment annually either 
individually or at the Cash Generating Unit level as appropriate, when circumstances indicate that the 
carrying value is impaired. The useful life of an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to 
determine whether the ‘indefinite life assessment’ continues to remain valid. If not, the change in the useful 
life assessment from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis. 
 
At the reporting date the Financial Institution does not have intangible assets with indefinite useful lives. 
 
3.8.5. De-recognition of intangible assets 
Intangible assets are de-recognized on disposal or when future economic benefits are no more expected 
from their use. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the 



 
 

difference between the net disposal proceed and the carrying amount of the asset. Such a gain or loss is 
recognized in the profit or loss. 
 
3.8.6. Amortization and impairment of intangible assets 
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or infinite. Except for goodwill other 
intangible assets with finite lives are amortized on a straight-line basis in the statement of profit or loss from 
the date when the asset is available for use, over the best estimate of the useful economic life based on a 
pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Financial Institution. Amortization 
methods, useful lives, residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate. 
The Financial Institution assumes that there is no residual value for its intangible assets. 

Class of Intangible Assets Estimated Useful Life 

     IT Software Up to 5 years 

 
Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may 
be impaired. Expenditure on an intangible item that was initially recognized as an expense by the Financial 
Institution in previous annual financial statements or interim financial statements are not recognized as part 
of the cost of an intangible asset at a later date. Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are 
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate. Goodwill and intangible assets with infinite 
useful lives such as license are not amortized, but are assessed for impairment annually. The assessment 
of infinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the infinite life continues to be supportable. 
 
3.9. Investment property 
Investment properties are land or building or both other than those classified as property and equipment 
under NAS 16 – “Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as non-current assets held for sale 
under NFRS 5 – “Non-Current Assets Held for Sale & Discontinued Operations”. The Financial Institution 
has recognized as investment property all land or land and building acquired as non-banking assets through 
foreclosure by the Financial Institution. 
 
Non-banking assets (only land and building) are initially recognized at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition 
the Financial Institution has chosen to apply the cost model allowed by NAS 40 – “Investment Property” and 
since it is not intended for owner-occupied use, a depreciation charge is not raised. 
 
3.10. Income Tax 
Tax expense is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect 
of current and deferred taxes. The Financial Institution applies NAS 12 – “Income Taxes” for the accounting 
of Income Tax. Income tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it 
relates to items recognized directly in equity or directly in other comprehensive income. Tax expense relating 
to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income is recognized in the Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income. 
 
3.10.1. Current Tax 
Current tax comprises the amount of income taxes payable (or recoverable) in respect of the taxable profit 
(or tax loss) for the reporting period, and any amount adjusted to the tax payable (or receivable) in respect 
of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 
 
The Financial Institution has determined tax provision for the reported period based on its accounting profit 
for that period, and incorporating the effects of adjustments for taxation purpose as required under the 
Income Tax Act 2002 A.D. (2058 B.S.) and amendments thereto, using a corporate tax rate of 30.00%. 
 
The Financial Institution recognizes a current tax liability to the extent that the current tax expense for current 
and prior periods remain unpaid. Conversely, a current tax asset is recognized if the tax paid in respect of 
current and prior periods exceed the amount payable for those periods. Explanatory information on current 
tax calculation is stated in Note 4.41. 



 
 

 
3.10.2. Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is recognized at the reporting date in respect of temporary differences between: 
 

- the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes; and 
 

- the amounts used for taxation purposes (i.e., tax base). 
Deferred tax is not recognized for: 

 

- temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a 
business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss; 
 

- temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that they 
will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
 

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill. 
 
Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carried forward unused tax 
credits and carried forward unused tax losses (if any), to the extent that it is probable that future taxable 
profits will be available against which they can be used. Deferred tax liabilities are the amounts of income 
taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. 
 
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that 
it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are 
reassessed at each reporting date and recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable profits will be available against which they can be used. 
 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary 
differences when they will be reversed, using tax rates enacted, or substantively enacted, at the reporting 
date. Deferred tax income or expense relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income. 
 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same 
taxation authority. Explanatory information on deferred tax calculation is stated in Note 4.15. 
 
3.11. Deposits, debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities 

 

3.11.1. Deposits from customers and BFIs 
The Financial Institution presents deposit accounts held by customers and those held by BFIs in the Financial 
Institution under respective line items in the face of the consolidated statement of financial position. These 
are classified as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. 
 
3.11.2. Debt securities issued 
The Financial Institution presents debt securities, debenture issued by the Financial Institution under this 
line item. These are classified as financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. The Financial Institution 
does not have any debt securities issued at the reporting date. 
 
3.11.3. Subordinated liabilities 
These comprise of liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt 
securities issued and other creditors. Items eligible for presentation under this line item include redeemable 
preference share, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc. These are subject to the same accounting 
policies applied to financial liabilities measured at amortized cost. The Financial Institution does not have 
any subordinated liabilities at the reporting date. 
 
 



 
 

3.12. Provisions 
The Financial Institution applies NAS 37 – “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets” in the 
accounting of provisions. 
 
3.12.1. Provisions for onerous contracts 
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Financial 
Institution from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. 
The provision is measured as the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the contract 
and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. The Financial Institution does not have any onerous 
contracts at the reporting date. 
 
3.12.2. Other provisions 
A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Financial Institution has a present legal or 
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation.  
The amount of Provisions is determined by discounting the expected future cash outflows at a pre-tax rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. 
The unwinding of the discount is recognized as interest expense in profit or loss. 
 
Before a provision is established, the Financial Institution recognizes any impairment loss on the assets 
associated with that contract. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net of 
any reimbursement. 
 
 
 
3.13. Revenue recognition 
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Financial 
Institution and the revenue can be measured reliably. The Financial Institution applies NAS 18 – “Revenue” 
in the accounting of revenue, unless otherwise stated. 
 
3.13.1. Interest income 

Interest income are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial 
assets measured at amortized cost. Interest income is earned on bank balances, investments in money 
market and capital market instruments, loans and advances, etc. 
 
EIR method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest 
income over the relevant period. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or cash 
payments through the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. 
When calculating EIR the Financial Institution estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms 
of the financial asset, but not future credit losses. The Financial Institution has excluded from EIR calculation 
the upfront management fees received at the origination of long tenor loans and advances to customers. 
Details of interest income on loan and advances: 

Particulars 2079 Ashadh 32 2078 Ashadh 31 

Cash received during the year 8,10,69,522.75 59,670,857.00 

Closing Accrued Income 74,99,292.1 4,334,460.00 

Opening Accrued Income 4,334,460.00 4,147,243.00 

Income recognized during the year 8,35,76,354.85 59,831,074.00 

 
financial institution has not provided any rebate on interest charges during the year ended 32nd Ashadh 2079.  
 



 
 

TABLE 1   

Particulars 

As of Asadh end 
2079 

No. of 
Customers 

 Amount 
(NRs.)  

Accrued Interest Received after Asadh end 2078 till 15 
Bhadra 2078 8 

          
656,000.00  

Additional 0.3% Loan Loss Provision created on Pass Loan Portfolio 
           
639.00  

      
1,922,960.21  

Extension of moratorium period of loan provided to Industry or Project 
under construction NA  NA  
Restructured/Rescheduled Loan with 5% Loan Loss Provision NA  NA  

Enhancement of Working Capital Loan by 20% to COVID 
affected borrowers NA  NA  

Enhancement of Term Loan by 10% to COVID affected 
borrowers NA  NA  

Expiry Date of Additional 20% Working Capital Loan 
(COVID Loan) extended for up to 1 year with 5% 
provisioning NA  NA  

Expiry Date of Additional 10% Term Loan (COVID Loan) 
extended for up to 1 year with 5% provisioning NA  NA  

Time Extension provided for repayment of Principal and 
Interest for up to two years as per clause 41 of NRB Directives 2 NA  NA  

   

TABLE 2   

Particulars 

As of Asadh end 
2078 

No. of 
Customers 

 Amount 
(NRs.)  

Refinance Loan NA  NA  
Business Continuity Loan NA  NA  

   

   

TABLE 3   

Particulars 

As of Asadh end 
2078 

No. of 
Customers 

 Amount 
(NRs.)  

Subsidized Loan 3    27,757,030.02  
 
 
3.13.2. Fees and commission income 

The Financial Institution earns fee and commission income on providing a diverse range of services to its 
customers. Such income earned on services including account maintenance, remittance transactions, 
agency commissions, e-commerce transactions, bank guarantees, loan management, etc. are recognized 
as the related services are performed. Fee and commission earned for the provision of services over a period 
of time are recognized as income on cash basis at the time of issue of Guarantee. 



 
 

 
Explanatory information on net fees and commission income is stated in Note 4.31. 
 
 
3.13.3. Dividend income 

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive income is established, which is the ex-dividend date 
for quoted equity instruments and unit investments. In line with the requirements of the Income Tax Act 2002, 
dividends received from domestic companies are recognized as final withholding income, while those 
received in respect of unit investments in mutual funds and equity interest in foreign companies are 
recognized in gross amounts and respective withholding taxes are recognized as tax receivables. 
 
3.13.4. Net trading income 

Trading income comprises of gains or losses relating to financial assets and liabilities held in the Financial 
Institution’s trading books. The Financial Institution presents all accrued interest, dividend, unrealized fair 
value changes and disposal gains or losses in respect of trading assets and liabilities under this head.  
 
Explanatory information on net trading income is stated in Note 4.33. 
 
3.13.5. Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through Profit or Loss 
 

None 
 
3.14. Interest expense 
Interest expense is recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial 
liabilities measured at amortized cost. Interest expense is borne on inter-bank borrowings, deposit from 
customers, debenture issued, refinance borrowing, etc. 
 
Explanatory information on interest expense is stated in Note 4.30. 
 
3.15. Employee Benefits 
Employee benefits are all forms of consideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by 
employees. The Financial Institution’s remuneration package includes both short term and long-term benefits 
and comprise of items such as salary, allowances, paid leave, accumulated leave, gratuity, provident fund 
and annual statutory bonus. 
 
The Financial Institution applies NAS 19 – “Employee Benefits” in accounting of all employee benefits and 
recognizes the followings in its financial statements: 
 

- a liability when an employee has provided service in exchange for employee benefits to be paid in 
the future; and 
 

- an expense when the Financial Institution consumes the economic benefit arising from service 
provided by an employee in exchange for employee benefits. 

 
Explanatory information on personnel expense is stated in Note 4.36. 
 
3.15.1. Short term employee benefits 

These are employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which 
the employees render the related service. This includes salary, allowances, medical insurance, statutory 
bonus to employees, etc. These are measured on an undiscounted basis and are charged to profit or loss 
in the period the services are received. Prepaid benefits on loans advanced to employees at below-market 
interest rate are amortized over the full period of the loan. Financial Institution has not advanced any loan to 
employees at below market interest rate. 
 
 



 
 

3.15.2. Defined contribution plan (DCP) 

DCPs are post-employment benefit plans under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate 
entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does 
not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior 
periods. The Financial Institution has one DCP in the form of ‘Provident Fund’. 
 
Contributions by the Financial Institution to a DCP in proportion to the services rendered by its employees 
are recognized as incurred in profit or loss in the same period. If there stands any payable to the DCP at the 
reporting date, a corresponding liability is also recognized in the SoFP. 
 
3.15.3. Defined benefit plans (DBP) 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The Financial 
Institution has one DBP in the form of ‘Gratuity’. 
 
 
3.15.3.1. Description of DBP – Gratuity 

An actuarial valuation is not carried out considering the small organization structure and hence actuarial 
gains or losses are not recognized. Instead, the gratuity liability is fully funded to the corresponding DBP to 
the extent of gratuity entitlement earned by the employees in the same period. Employer’s contribution to 
DBP is recognized as gratuity expense in profit or loss. 
 
3.15.4. Other long term employee benefits 

The Financial Institution has recognized accumulated leave liability, in respect of accrued leave which is 
expected to be utilized by employees in periods beyond one year from the reporting date, as other long term 
employee benefits. 
 
3.15.5. Terminal benefits 

Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Financial Institution can no longer withdraw the 
offer of   those benefits and when the Financial Institution recognizes costs for a restructuring. If benefits are 
not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they are discounted. The 
Financial Institution does not have any terminal benefit plan for the reporting period. 
 
3.16. Leases 
 

None 
 
3.17. Foreign Currency translation 
 

None 
 
3.18. Financial guarantee and loan commitment  
 

None 
 
3.19. Share capital and reserves 
Ordinary shares in the Financial Institution are recognized at the amount paid per ordinary share. Financial 
Institution’s shares are listed at Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to 
one vote per share at general meetings of the Financial Institution and are entitled to receive the annual 
dividend payments. The Financial Institution does not have any other form of share capital (preference 
shares, convertible instruments, share based payments, etc.) apart from the ordinary shares. 
 
There are a number of statutory and non-statutory reserve headings maintained by the Financial Institution 
in order to comply with regulatory framework and other operational requirements. The various reserve 
headings are explained hereinafter: 
 



 
 

 
 
3.19.1. General reserve 
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB directive no. 4/75 and stipulations of 
BAFIA. The Financial Institution is required to appropriate a minimum 20% of current year’s net profit into 
this heading each year until it becomes double of paid-up capital and then after a minimum 10% of profit 
each year. This reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders in any form and requires specific 
approval of the central bank for any transfers from this heading. The Financial Institution has consistently 
appropriated the required amount from each year’s profit into this heading. There is no such statutory 
requirement for the Subsidiary. 
 
3.19.2. Exchange equalization reserve 
 

There is no such statutory requirement for the Financial Institution. 
 
3.19.3. Fair value reserve 
This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for financial 
assets. NFRS 9 requires that cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets measured at FVTOCI 
is recognized under fair value reserve heading until the fair valued asset is de-recognized. Any realized fair 
value changes upon disposal of the re-valued asset are reclassified from this reserve heading to retained 
earnings. 
Financial institution has recognized under fair value reserve Rs. (1,12,18,455) as fair value loss recognized 
through other comprehensive income. 
 
3.19.4. Asset revaluation reserve 
This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for non-financial 
assets such as property, equipment, investment property and intangible assets that are measured following 
a re-valuation model. Revaluation reserves often serve as a cushion against unexpected losses but may not 
be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent deterioration in market values and tax 
consequences of revaluation. The Financial Institution have amount Rs. 2,49,37,663 under asset revaluation 
reserve. 
 
3.19.5. Special reserve 
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB circular 12/072/73. The Financial 
Institution is required to appropriate an amount equivalent to 100% of capitalized portion of interest income 
on borrowing accounts where credit facility was rescheduled or restructured, following the after effects of the 
great earthquake that struck the nation in April 2015.Fund in this account can be reclassified to retained 
earnings upon full and final repayment of the credit facility. 
 
3.19.6. Corporate social responsibility fund 
This is a statutory reserve and is a compliance requirement of NRB circular 11/073/74. The Financial 
Institution is required to appropriate an amount equivalent to 1% of net profit into this fund annually. The 
fund is created towards funding the Financial Institution’s corporate social responsibility expenditure during 
the subsequent year. Balance in this fund is directly reclassified to retained earnings in the subsequent year 
to the extent of payments made under corporate social responsibility activities. 
 
The financial Institution has not done any activities in respect of corporate social responsibility during the 
year. Hence balance amount of reserve is accumulated at the end of this year. 
 
Movement of CSR are as follow: 

Particulars 2078/79 2077/78 

Opening Reserve 411,269 269,782 

Add: Addition during the year 23,544 141,487 



 
 

Less: Expensed during the year 0 0 

Closing Reserve 434,813 411,269 

 
3.19.7. Investment adjustment reserve 
This is a statutory reserve heading and is a compliance requirement of NRB directive no.4/075 and 8/075. 
The Financial Institution is required to maintain balance in this reserve heading which is calculated at fixed 
percentages of the cost of equity investments that are not held for trading. Changes in this reserve 
requirement are reclassified to retained earnings. 
 
3.19.8. Actuarial gain / loss reserve 
 

This is a non-statutory reserve and is a requirement in the application of accounting policy for employee 
benefits. NAS 19 requires that actuarial gain or loss resultant of the change in actuarial assumptions used 
to value defined benefit obligations be presented under this reserve heading. Any change in this reserve 
heading is recognized through other comprehensive income and is not an appropriation of net profit. 
 
3.19.9. Training Reserve 
The financial institution has not created any training reserve during the year due to the excess expenditure 
already incurred than required.  
 
3.19.10. Regulatory Reserve 
As per the NRB Directive 4/075 clause 3 the Finance is required to credit an amount equal to the adjustments 
made as per NFRS while preparing Opening Statement of Financial Position and NFRS compliant financial 
statements of succeeding years to the Regulatory Reserve The amount shall be transferred from Retained 
Earning to the Regulatory Reserve in the Statement of Changes in Equity.  Accordingly, the Finance has 
credited the following amounts:  

Fig. NPR 
Particulars 2078/79 2077/78 

Opening Reserve 9,128,798 7,846,059 

Add: Accrued Interest receivable increase 1,754,782 112,152 

Add: Interest income after Ashadh end net of tax - 459,200 

Add: Deferred tax assets decrease 3,309,420 383,075 

Less: Decrease in non-banking assets (728,882) (430,000) 

Add: Fair value loss 10,460,143 758,312 

Closing Reserve 23,924,262 9,128,798 
 
Heading wise (Net) 

Fig. NPR 

FY Interest 
receivable 

Short 
loan loss 
provision 

Short 
provision for 

possible 
losses on 

investment 

Short 
Provision on 

NBA 

Deferred 
Tax Assets 

Actuarial 
Loss 

Recognized 

Fair Value 
Loss 

Recognized 
in OCI 

 Other Total 

2075/76 
       
2,085,321                  -    

                             
-    

          
6,312,349  

         
936,516               -    

                       
-    

       
278,782           9,612,968  

2076/77 
          
836,649                  -    

                             
-    

         
(1,781,000) 

        
(822,559)              -    

                       
-              (1,766,909) 

2077/78 
          
112,152                  -    

                             
-    

            
(430,000) 

         
383,075               -    

             
758,312  

       
459,200           1,282,739  

2078/79 
       
1,754,782      

            
(728,882) 

      
3,309,420    

        
10,460,143                   -           14,795,464  

Total 
       
4,788,904                  -    

                               
-    

          
3,372,467  

      
3,806,453               -    

        
11,218,455  

       
737,982         23,924,261  



 
 

 
3.20. Earnings per share including diluted 
 

The Financial Institution calculates basic and diluted Earnings per Share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares 
as required under Nepal Accounting Standards – NAS 33 on “Earnings per Share”. Basic EPS is calculated 
by dividing the profit or loss that is attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Financial Institution by the 
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the reported period. Diluted EPS is 
calculated by adjusting the profit or loss that is attributable to the ordinary shareholders of the Financial 
Institution and the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential ordinary shares, such as share options granted to employees and hybrid capital 
instruments. 
 
The Financial Institution has issued bonus shares of Rs. 5.2 Crores and has reached its paid-up capital to 
Rs. 45.2 Crores as on 32nd Ashadh 2079.  
 
3.21. Segment reporting 
 

The Financial Institution discloses information on operating segments to enable users of financial statements 
to evaluate the nature and financial effects of the Financial Institution’s business activities and that of the 
economic environment in which the Financial Institution operates. Detail information on the Financial 
Institution’s operating segment is presented in Note 5.4. 
 
3.22. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets 
 

The Financial Institution reviews the carrying amounts of its non-financial assets (other than investment 
properties and deferred tax assets) to determine whether there exists any indication of impairment. Where 
any indication of impairment exists, the Financial Institution makes an estimation of the asset’s recoverable 
amount. 
The ‘recoverable amount’ of an asset is the greater of its ‘Value in Use’ and its ‘Fair Value’ less costs to sell. 
In determining the ‘Value in use’, future cash flow estimates are discounted to their present value using a 
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. In determining ‘Fair Value’ less cost to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used. 
An impairment loss is recognized in the profit or loss if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds the estimated 
recoverable amount from that asset. The impairment loss is recognized through expense charge in profit or 
loss with a corresponding write down in the carrying value of the asset. Conversely, subsequent reversal of 
impairment charge is also recognized when a subsequent assessment of the asset’s recoverable amount 
results in a reduction in previously recognized impairment loss for that asset. 
 
3.23. Statement of cash flows 
The Financial Institution has reported its cash flow statement applying the ‘Direct Method’ in accordance 
with NAS 07 – “Statement of Cash Flows”. Application of the direct method in presenting cash flow statement 
discloses major classes of gross cash receipts and gross cash payments, thereby provides information which 
may be useful in estimating future cash flows of an entity. 
‘Cash and Cash Equivalents’, as referred to in the statement of cash flows are the same as presented on 
the face of the consolidated statement of financial position. ‘Cash Flows’ are inflows and outflows of cash 
and cash equivalents. 
The statement of cash flows reports cash flows during the period classified by operating, investing and 
financing activities as defined hereunder: 
 

- Operating Activities: are the principal revenue generating activities of the reporting entity and other 
activities that are not classified as investing or financing activities. 
 

- Investing Activities: are the acquisition and disposal of long-term assets and other long-term 
investments. 



 
 

- Financing Activities: are activities that result in changes in the size and composition of the 
contributed equity and borrowed capital of the Financial Institution. 

  



Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cash in Hand 7,311,024                 15,573,647               

Balances with BFIs (Domestic BFIs) -                       -                      

Money at call and short notice 329,801,491               357,072,295              

Other -                       -                      

Total 337,112,515              372,645,942             

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Statutory balances with NRB 23,801,120                -                      

Securities purchased under resale agreement -                       -                      

Other deposit and receivable from NRB -                       -                      

Total 23,801,120               -                     

Placements with Banks and Financial Instutions 4.3

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Placement with domestic B/FIs -                       -                      

Placement with foreign B/FIs -                       -                      

Less: Allowances for impairment -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     

Derivative financial instruments 4.4

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Held for trading

Interest rate swap -                       -                      

Currency swap -                       -                      

Forward exchange contract -                       -                      

Others

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap -                       -                      

Currency swap -                       -                      

Forward exchange contract -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     
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Other trading assets 4.5

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Treasury bills -                       -                      

Government bonds -                       -                      

NRB bonds -                       -                      

Domestic corporate bonds -                       -                      

Equities -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     

   Pledged -                       -                      

   Not pledged -                       -                      

Loans and advances to BFIs 4.6

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Loans to microfinance institutions 5,902,842                 -                      

Other -                       -                      

Less: Allowances for impairment (76,737)                   -                      

Total 5,826,105                -                     

4.6.1 Allowances for Impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 -                       -                      

Impairment losss for the year:

      Charge for the year 76,737                    -                      

      Recoveries/reversal -                       -                      

Amount written off -                       -                      

Balance at Asar end 76,737                   -                     

Loans and advances to customers 4.7

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Loans and Advances measured at Amortized Cost 727,064,806               436,492,162              

Less: Impairment Allowances (14,750,955)               (7,451,055)               

          Collective Impairment (14,478,145)               (7,290,565)               

          Individual Impairment (272,810)                  (160,490)                 

Net Amount 712,313,852              429,041,107             

Loans and Advances measured at FVTPL -                       -                      

Total 712,313,852              429,041,107             
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4.7.1: Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Product

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Product

     Term loans 95,222,633                -                      

     Overdraft 336,350,377               -                      

     Trust receipt/Import loans -                       -                      

     Demand and other working capital Loans -                       -                      

     Personal residential loans 41,072,036                37,356,403               

     Real estate loans 1,200,000                 -                      

     Margin lending loans -                       -                      

     Hire purchase loans 1,737,084                 -                      

     Subsidized Loan loans 27,757,030                -                      

     Deprived sector loans 65,542,532                24,259,715               

     Agricultual & Irrigation loans 129,996,271               -                      

     Bills purchased -                       -                      

     Staffs loans 2,394,008                 4,616,008                

     Other (Loan against FD) 18,293,544                365,267,576              

Sub-Total 719,565,514              431,499,702             

Interest receivable 7,499,292                 4,992,460                

Grand Total 727,064,806              436,492,162             

4.7.2: Analysis of loans and advances - By Currency

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Nepalese Rupee 727,064,806               436,492,162              

Indian Rupee -                       -                      

United State Dollar

Great Britain Pound

Euro

Japanese Yen

Chinese Yuan

Other

Total 727,064,806              436,492,162             

4.7.3: Analysis of Loans and Advances - By Collateral

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Secured

     Movable/Immovable Assets 708,771,262               408,543,017              

     Gold and silver

     Guarantee of domestic B/Fis

     Government guarantee

     Guarantee of international rated bank

     Collateral of export document

     Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 18,293,544                27,949,146               

     Collateral of Government securities

     Counter guarantee

     Personal guarantee
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     Other collateral -                       -                      

     Subtotal 727,064,806              436,492,162             

Unsecured -                       -                      

Grand Total 727,064,806              436,492,162             
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4.7.4: Allowances for Impairment

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Specific allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 160,490                   1,734,704                

Impairment loss for the year: 112,320                   (1,574,214)               

    Charge for the year -                       -                      

    Recoveries/reversal during the year 112,320                   (1,574,214)               

Write-offs

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment

Other movement

Balance at Asar end 272,810                  160,490                 

Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Sawan 1 7,290,565                 4,153,372                

Impairment loss for the year: 7,187,580                 3,137,193                

    Charge/(reversal) for the year 7,187,580                 3,137,193                

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment

Other movement

Balance at Asar end 14,478,145               7,290,565               

Total Allowances for Impairment 14,750,955               7,451,055               

Investment Securities 4.8

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Investments in Bonds & Bills 19,544,780                -                      

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 32,856,141                44,026,865               

Quoted Equity 22,661,641                38,832,365               

Unquoted Equity 10,194,500                5,194,500                

Mutual Fund Units 21,973,390                10,140,000               

Total 74,374,310               54,166,865              
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4.8.1: Investment Securities measured at Amortized Cost

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Debt Securities -                      

Government bonds 15,000,000                -                      

Government treasury bills 4,544,780                 -                      

Nepal Rastra Bank bonds -                      

Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments -                      

Other -                       -                      

Less: Specific Allowances for Impairment -                       -                      

Total 19,544,780               -                     

4.8.2: Investment in Equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Equity Instruments

  Quoted Equity Shares 22,661,641                38,832,365               

  Unquoted Equity Shares 10,194,500                5,194,500                

Mutul Fund Units 21,973,390                10,140,000               

Total 54,829,530               54,166,865              

4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cost        Fair value Cost        Fair value

Investment in quoted equity 35,812,992   22,661,641 40,055,667   38,832,365

1. Api Power Company Ltd 231547               221273 367,735       403,000

(905 shares @ 100 paidup)

2. Asian Life Insurance Co. Limited 299556               143500 532,071       539,200

(250 shares @ 100 paidup)

3. Chhimek Laghubitta Bikas Bank Limited 1216600               977900 1,285,120    1,216,600

(889 shares @ 100 paidup)

4. Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 1030500               657696 1,041,526    1,030,500

(1632 shares @ 100 paidup)

5. Deprosc Development Bank Limited 843000               470000 918,273       843,000

(500 shares @ 100 paidup)

6. Everest Insurance Co. Ltd. 1647800               1166000 1,651,107    1,647,800

(2332 shares @ 100 paidup)

7. Global IME Laghubitta Bittya Sanstha Ltd 3541270               1634142 3,599,273    3,541,270

(1258 shares @ 100 paidup)

8. Himalyan General Insurance Co.Ltd 2365143               1739920 2,900,681    3,072,000

(3346 shares @ 100 paidup)

9. Infinity Laghubitta Bittya Sanstha Ltd 1916873               1263240 2,144,131    2,131,695

(1276 shares @ 100 paidup)

10. Mithila Laghubitta Bikas Bank Ltd 3283000               2392250 3,262,478    3,283,000

(1750 shares @ 100 paidup)

11. National Life Insurance Co. Ltd 345300               205989 385,202      345,300
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(357 shares @ 100 paidup)

12. Neco Insurance Co. Ltd. 1752400               1197844 2,224,132    1,752,400

(1726 shares @ 100 paidup)

13. Nirdhan Uthan Bank Ltd 2560000               2277128 2,822,730    2,560,000

(2072 shares @ 100 paidup)

14. NMB Microfinance Bittiya sanstha Ltd 2143500               1125150 2,339,067    2,143,500

(1500 shares @ 100 paidup)

15. Prabhu Insurance Ltd 1562403               807636 1,692,789    1,728,000

(1887 shares @ 100 paidup)

16. Premier Insurance Co. Ltd. 2340000               1316160 2,577,346    2,340,000

(2285 shares @ 100 paidup)

17. Prime Life Insurance Company Limited 477000               327175 458,420       477,000

(575 shares @ 100 paidup)

18. Sagarmatha Insurance Co. Ltd 672000               482850 834,977       672,000

(555 shares @ 100 paidup)

19. Sanima Mai Hydropower Ltd. -                          1,244,931    1,539,000

(3000 shares @ 100 paidup)

20. Shikhar Insurance Co. Ltd. 1189200               629460 1,310,886    1,171,200

(780 shares @ 100 paidup)

21. Surya Life Insurance Company Limited 3227000               1526328 3,171,801    3,227,000

(3944 shares @ 100 paidup)

22. Swabalamban Bikas Bank Ltd 331800               233800 362,427       331,800

(200 shares @ 100 paidup)

23. Swarojgar Laghu Bitta Bikas Bank Ltd 1200000               851000 1,215,589    1,200,000

(1000 shares @ 100 paidup)

24. Vijaya laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 1637100               1015200 1,712,974    1,637,100

(1080 shares @ 100 paidup)

Investment in unquoted equity 10,194,500     10,194,500 5,194,500     5,194,500

Vision Lumbini Urja Company

 (Seti Nadi Jalbidhut 25W)
10,000,000     10,000,000 5,000,000     5,000,000

(100,000 Shares of Rs 100 each)

 Nepal clearing House Ltd 100,000          100,000 100,000        100,000

(3,784 Shares of Rs 100 each)

Credit Information Bureau (CIB) 94,500             94,500 94,500           94,500

(11,813 Shares of Rs 100 each)

Investment in Mutual Fund Units 237,65,100     219,73,389.7 100,00,000    1,01,40,000

Prabhu Select Fund 101,40,000       96,10,000 100,00,000    1,01,40,000

(10,00,000 units of Rs 10 each)

MMF1 43,63,400         34,86,356.6 -                      

(436,340 units of Rs 10 each)

NBF3 1,66,700          1,57,198.1 -                      

(16,670 units of Rs 10 each)

NMBSBFE 95,000               84,835 -                      

(9,500 units of Rs 10 each)

RMF1 50,00,000    46,35,000 -                      

(5,00,000 units of Rs 10 each)

Kumari Yojana Ltd 40,00,000       40,00,000 -                          

(400,000 Shares of Rs 10 each)

Total 552,50,167    5,41,66,865 552,50,167    5,41,66,865
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Current tax assets 4.9

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Current tax assets -                       -                      

Current year income tax assets 4,318,319                 5,110,214                

Tax assets of prior periods -                       -                      

Current tax liabilities -                       -                      

Current year income tax liabilities 623,456                   6,437,778                

Tax liabilities of prior periods -                       -                      

Total 3,694,863                (1,327,564)              

Investment in Subsidiaries 4.10

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Investment in quoted subsidiaries -                       -                      

Investment in unquoted subsidiaries -                       -                      

Total Investment -                      -                     

Less: Impairment allowances -                       -                      

Net carrying amount -                      -                     

4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cost        Fair Value Cost        Fair Value

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

Total

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cost        Fair Value Cost        Fair Value

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

Total
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4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the finance

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

No Subsidiary -                       -                      

……..Ltd …… Ltd

Equity interest held by NCI (%) -                       -                      

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year -                       -                      

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2076 -                       -                      

Dividend paid to NCI -                       -                      

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

…… Ltd

Equity interest held by NCI (%) -                      

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year -                      

Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2075 -                      

Dividend paid to NCI -                      

Investment in Associates 4.11

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Investment in quoted associates -                       -                      

Investment in unquoted associates -                       -                      

Total Investment -                       -                      

Less: Impairment Allowances -                       -                      

Net Carrying Amount -                      -                     

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cost          Fair Value Cost          Fair Value 

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

Total

 Percentage of ownership held by

 the finance 

2079 Asar 32
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4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cost          Fair Value Cost          Fair Value 

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

………………………………Shares of Rs……… each -                       -                      

Total

4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the finance

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

……………………………………………..………. Ltd. -                       -                      

Total

 Investment properties 4.12

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Investment properties measured at fair 

value

Balance as on Shrwawan 01, -                       -                      

Addition/disposal during the year -                       -                      

Net changes in fair value during the year -                       -                      

Adjustment/transfer -                       -                      

Net amount -                      -                     

Investment properties measured at 

cost

Balance as on Shrwawan 01, 4,101,349                 4,531,349                

Addition/disposal during the year (728,882)                  (430,000)                 

Adjustment/transfer -                      -                     

Accumulated depreciation -                      -                     

Accumulated impairment loss -                      -                     

Net amount 3,372,467                4,101,349               

Total 3,372,467                4,101,349               

Percentage of Ownership held by finance
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Property and Equipment 4.13

Particulars Land Building
Leasehold 

Properties
Vehicles

Furnitures & 

Fixtures

Office 

Equioments

 Computers & 

others
Total 

Cost

As on Shrawan 01, 2077 24,472,950     6,169,479      -            219,330        913,551        292,212       1,101,539        33,169,060       

Addition during the year -            -            -            -            -           -              -              

     Acquisition -            258,900        -            -           136,000          394,900          

    Revaluation -            -              

     Capitalization -            -            -            -              -              

Disposal during the year -            

Balance as on Asar end 2078 24,472,950     6,169,479      -            478,230        913,551        292,212       1,237,539        33,563,960       

Addition during the Year -            -            -            -           -              -              

     Acquisition 100,800,000    290,332        16,780,109     8,882,789      1,824,892      4,462,873     4,858,394        137,899,388      

     Capitalization -            -           -              -              

Disposal during the year -            -            -            -           -              -              

Adjustment/ Revaluation on Fair Value 1,064,714      -            -           -              1,064,714        

Balance as on Asar end 2079 126,337,663    6,459,810      16,780,109     9,361,019      2,738,443      4,755,085    6,095,932       172,528,061      

Depreciation and Impairment

As on Shrawan 01,2077 -            1,393,392      -            209,273        477,423        197,828       729,177          3,007,092        

Transfer to Reserve -            -              

Depreciation charge for the year 118,657        -            9,079          65,091         15,918        73,508           282,254          

Impairment for the year -            -            -            -            -           -              -              

Disposals -            -              

Adjustment -            -            -            -            -           -              -              

As on Asar end 2078 -            1,512,050             -                       218,353                542,514                213,746             802,685                  3,289,347                

Impairment for the year

Depreciation charge for the year -            127,714        279,464        730,190        204,236        183,530       313,274          1,838,408        

Disposals -            -            -            -            -           -              -              

Impairment for the year 619,359        -            -            -            -           -              619,359          

As on Asar end 2079 -            2,259,123      279,464        948,543        746,750        397,275      1,115,959       5,747,113        

 Capital Work in Progress Net book value -            -              

As on Asar end 2078 24,472,950     4,657,429      -            259,877        371,037        78,466       434,854         30,274,613       

As on Asar end 2079 126,337,663    4,200,688      16,500,645     8,412,476      1,991,693      4,357,810    4,979,973       166,780,948      
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Goodwill and Intangible Assets 4.14

Purchased Developed

Cost

As on Shrawan 01,2077 -                  -           

Addition during the year -                  -           

     Acquisition -           

     Capitalization -           

Disposal during the year -                  -           

Adjustment/ Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 2078 -                 -         -          -          

-           

Addition during the Year -                  -           

     Acquisition 2,400,152            2,400,152     

     Capitalization -           

Disposal during the year -                  -           

Adjustment/ Revaluation

Balance as on Asar end 2079 2,400,152           -         -          2,400,152    

Amortisation and Impairment

As on Shrawan 01,2077 -                  -           

Amortisation charge for the year -                  -           

Impairment for the year -           

Disposals -                  -           

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2078 -                 -         -          -           

Amortisation charge for the year 42,026               42,026        

Impairment for the year -                  -           

Disposals -                  -           

Adjustment

As on Asar end 2079 42,026              -         -          42,026       

Capital Work in Progress 

Net Book Value
-                  -           

As on Asar end 2078 -                 -          

As on Asar end 2079 2,358,126           -         -         2,358,126    

Software
Particulars Goodwill Other Total Asar end
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Deferred Tax 4.15

Deferred Tax 

Assets

Deferred Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax Assets 

/(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

        Loans and Advances to B/Fis

        Loans and Advances to Customers -             -              -                      

Investment properties

Investment securities

        Property & equipment -             (502,040)         (502,040)                 

        Employees' defined benefit plan 674,081         -              674,081                  

Lease liabilities

Provisions

Fair Value Reserve 324,991         -              324,991                  

Deferred tax on temporary differences 999,072         (502,040)         497,032                 

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -                      

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                      

Net Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) as on year end of 2078 497,032                 

Deferred tax (asset)/ liabilities as on Shrawan 01,2077 113,957                 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year (383,075)                

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized in profit or loss (58,085)                 

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized in other comprehensive income (324,991)                

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized directly in equity

Previous FY 2077-78
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Deferred Tax 4.15

Current FY 2078-79

Deferred Tax 

Assets

Deferred Tax 

Liabilities

Net Deferred Tax Assets 

/(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary differences on following items

        Loans and Advances to B/Fis

        Interest Income -             -              -                      

Investment properties -                      

Investment securities -                      

        Property and Equipment -             (1,358,927)       (1,358,927)               

        Employees' Defined Benefit Plan 682,461         -              682,461                  

Lease liabilities

Provisions

       Fair Value Reserve 4,482,919       -              4,482,919                

Deferred tax on temporary differences 5,165,379       (1,358,927)       3,806,453               

Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -                      

Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -                      

Net Deferred tax asset/ (liabilities) as on year end of 2079 3,806,453               

Deferred tax (asset)/ liabilities as on Shrawan 01, 2078 497,032                 

Origination/(Reversal) during the year (3,309,420)              

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized in profit or loss 1,173,498               

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized in other comprehensive income (4,482,919)              

Deferred tax expense/ (income) recognized directly in equity

Particulars



Multipurpose Finance Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 32 Asar 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Other Assets 4.16

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Assets held for sale -                       -                      

Bills receivable -                       -                      

Accounts Receivable 7,600,075                 426,910                  

Accrued Income -                       -                      

Prepayments and Deposits 519,869                   170,388                  

Income tax deposit -                       -                      

Deferred employee expenditure -                       -                      

Other Assets 3,513,514                 3,407,657                

Total 11,633,458               4,004,954               

Due to Banks and Financial Institutions 4.17

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Money Market Deposits -                       -                      

Interbank borrowing -                       -                      

Other deposits from BFIs -                       -                      

Settlement and clearing accounts -                       -                      

Other deposits from BFIs -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Refinance from NRB -                       -                      

Standing Liquidity Facility -                       -                      

Lender of last report facility from NRB -                       -                      

Securities sold under repurchase agreement -                       -                      

Other payable to NRB -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     

Derivative Financial Instruments 4.19

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Held for Trading

    Interest Rate Swap -                       -                      

Currency swap -                       -                      

Forward exchange contract -                       -                      

Other -                       -                      

Held for Trading

    Interest Rate Swap -                       -                      

Forward exchange contract -                       -                      

Other -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     
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Deposits from customers 4.20

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Institutional customers:

    Term deposits 130,601,000               57,251,000               

    Call deposits 141,752,029               -                      

  Current deposits 19,928,465                -                      

Individual customers:

    Term Deposits 356,576,499               162,339,205              

    Saving Deposits 180,366,991               150,140,438              

    Current deposits 11,535,873                -                      

Total 840,760,856              369,730,643             

4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Nepalese rupee 840,760,856               369,730,643              

Indian rupee

United State dollar

Great Britian pound

Euro

Japanese yen

Chinese yen

Other

Total 840,760,856              369,730,643             

Accrued interest payable -                       -                      

Total Customer deposit including accrued interst payable 840,760,856              369,730,643             

Borrowing 4.21

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Domestic Borrowing

    Nepal Government -                       -                      

    Other Institutions -                       -                      

    Other -                       -                      

    Sub Total -                       -                      

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions -                       -                      

Multilateral Development Banks -                       -                      

Other Institutions -                       -                      

Sub Total -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     
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Provisions 4.22

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Provisions for redundancy -                       -                      

Provisions for restructuring -                       -                      

Pending legal issues and tax litigation -                       -                      

Onerous Contracts -                       -                      

Other -                       -                      

-                      -                     

4.22.1: Movement in Provision

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Balance at Shrawan 01 (start of year) -                       -                      

Provisions made during the year -                       -                      

Provisions used during the year -                       -                      

Provisions reversed during the year -                       -                      

Unwind of Discount -                       -                      

Balance at Asar end (end of year) -                       -                      

Other liabilities 4.23

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Liabilities for emloyees defined benefit obligations 1,050,693                 4,506,013.69             

Liabilities for long service leave 1,224,176                 553,220.62               

Short-term employee benefits -                       -                      

Bills payable -                       -                      

Creditors and accruals -                       -                      

Interest payable on deposits 15,426                    6,230,039.44             

Interest payable on borrowing -                       -                      

Liabilities on deferred grant income -                       -                      

Unpaid Dividend -                       -                      

Liabilities under Finance Lease -                       -                      

Employee bonus payable 471,619                   2,099,586                

Other Liabilities 2,549,659                 1,505,163                

Total 5,311,572                14,894,023              

Debt securities issued 4.24

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss -                       -                      

Debt securities issued at amortised cost -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     



4.23.1: Defined Benefit Obligations

The amounts recognised in the statements of financials positions are as follows :

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations

Total present value of obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Present value of net obligations

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations -         -         

4.23.2: Plan Assets

Plan assets comprise of the following:

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Equity securities

Government bonds

Bank deposit

Other

Total -         -         

Actual return on plan assets -         -         

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Defined benefit obligations at Shrawan 1

Actuarial losses

Benefits paid by the plan

Current service costs and interest

Defined benefit obligations at Asar end -         -         

Multipurpose Finance Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended 32 Asar 2079 (July 16, 2022)
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4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1 

Contributions paid into the plan

Benefits paid during the year

Actuarial (losses) gains

Expected return on plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at Asar end -         -         

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Current service costs

Interest on obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Total -         -         

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Acturial (gain)/loss

Total -         -         

4.23.7: Actuarial  assumptions

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Discount rate

Expected return on plan asset

Future salary increase

Withdrawal rate
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Subordinated Liabilities 4.25

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Redeemable preference shares -                       -                      

Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component) -                       -                      

Other -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     

Share capital 4.26

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Ordinary shares 452,000,000               400,000,000              

Convertible preference shares (equity component only) -                       -                      

Irredeemable preference shares (equity component only) -                       -                      

Perpetual debt (equity component only) -                       -                      

Total 452,000,000              400,000,000             

4.26.1: Ordinary Shares

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

 Authorized Capital 800,000,000               400,000,000              

    - 8,000,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

 Issued Capital 452,000,000               400,000,000              

    - 45,20,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

Subscribed and paid up capital 452,000,000               400,000,000              

    - 45,20,000 Ordinary Shares @ NPR 100 each

Total 452,000,000              400,000,000             

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Percent           Amount   Percent           Amount   

Domestic ownership 100          452,000,000 100          400,000,000

Nepal Government

"A" class licensed institutions

Other licensed institutions

Other Institutions

Public 40             180,800,000 40             160,000,000

Other 60             271,200,000 60             240,000,000

Foreign ownership

Total 100              452,000,000100              400,000,000

Company issued the bonus shares of Rs. 5.2 Crores out of its Security Premium and Retained Earning balances in Chaitra 24, 2078.
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4.26.3: Details of more than 0.5% ordinary share ownership:

Name Shares Amount %

KUMAR SITAULA 100007 10000700 2.21%

NIJA SITAULA 59246 5924600 1.31%

ATUL KUCHERIA 47979 4797900 1.06%

TARUN KUCHERIA 23989 2398900 0.53%

Nava Raj Amgain 50253 5025300 1.11%

DEEPAK KUMAR 31722 3172200 0.70%

BISHAL PANDIT 400059 40005900 8.85%

PUSKAR PANDIT 34013 3401300 0.75%

AJOD INSURANCE LIMITED 218710 21871000 4.84%

AJIT KUMAR MISHRA 42189 4218900 0.93%

CHANDAN AGRAWAL 90513 9051300 2.00%

Reliable Nepal Life Insurance Limited 678113 67811300 15.00%

NIRMAL SHAH 28363 2836300 0.63%

PUSHPA DEVI SHAH 22713 2271300 0.50%

PARO KUMARI 29097 2909700 0.64%

MENKA SINGH 174059 17405900 3.85%

DIP NARAYAN SHAH 103773 10377300 2.30%

NAVNEET MISHRA 72359 7235900 1.60%

ARVIND KUMAR VATS 26243 2624300 0.58%

AMAR KANT JHA 47192 4719200 1.04%

MANJU KUMARI SUDI MAHASETH 56613 5661300 1.25%

PREETY RAJ SHRESTHA 56613 5661300 1.25%

RANJEET BABU PRASAD 186450 18645000 4.13%

ARBIND KUMAR BATSHA 42189 4218900 0.93%

JAGADAMBA DEVI JHA 24065 2406500 0.53%

BINA MISHRA 29533 2953300 0.65%

Total 2,676,055   267,605,500    59.21%
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 Reserves 4.27

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Statutory general reserve 16,170,110                15,699,224               

Exchange equalization reserve -                       -                      

Corporate social responsibility reserve 434,813                   411,269                  

Capital redemption reserve -                       -                      

Regulatory reserve 23,924,261                9,128,797                

Investment adjustment reserve 600,000                   600,000                  

Capital Reserve -                       -                      

Assets Revaluation reserve 24,937,663                23,872,950               

Fair value reserve (11,218,455)               (758,311)                 

Divident equalization reserve -                       -                      

Acturial gain -                       -                      

Special reserve 67,642                    67,642                   

Other reserve -                       -                      

Total 54,916,034               49,021,571              

Contingent liabilities and commitments 4.28

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Contingent liabilities -                       -                      

Undrawn and undisbursed facilities -                       -                      

Capital commitment -                       -                      

Lease Commitment -                       -                      

Litigation -                       -                      

Total -                      -                     



 Interest Income 4.29                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Cash and cash equivalent 6,610,791           2,008,807            

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank -                 -                  

Placement with bank and financial insitutions -                 -                  

Loans and advances to banks and financial institutions 947,882             -                  

Loans and advances to customers 82,628,473          59,831,074           

Other Interest Income 1,356,708           -                  

Total interest income 91,543,854          61,839,881          

Interest Expenses 4.30                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Due to bank and financial institutions 1,092,737           -                  

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Deposits from customers 56,695,272          34,386,816           

Borrowing Charges -                 -                  

Debt securities issued -                 -                  

Subordinated liabilities -                 -                  

Other Interest Rebate 113,776             -                  

Total Interest expense 57,901,786          34,386,816          

 Fees and Commission Income 4.31                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Loan administration fees 5,629,051           2,225,262            

Service fees -                 -                  

Consortium fees -                 -                  

Remittances 60,646              -                  

Commitment fees -                 -                  

Prepayment and swap fees -                 -                  

Prepayment and swap fees -                 -                  

Other fees and commission Income 2,999,554           -                  

Total Fees and Commission Income 8,689,251           2,225,262           

Multipurpose Finance Limited 

Notes to Financial Statements
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 Fees and Commission Expense 4.32                

Particulars 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

ATM management fees -                 -                  

VISA/Master card fees -                 -                  

Guarantee commission -                 -                  

Brokerage -                 -                  

Remittance fees and commission -                 -                  

Other fees and commission expense -                 -                  

Total Fees and Commission Expense -                 -                 

Net Trading income 4.33                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Changes in fair value of trading assets -                 -                  

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets 824,470             4,787,932            

Interest income on trading assets -                 -                  

Dividend income on trading assets -                 -                  

Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction -                 -                  

Other -                 -                  

Net trading income 824,470             4,787,932           

Other Operating Income 4.34                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Foreign exchange revaluation gain -                 -                  

Gain/Loss on sale of investment securities -                 -                  

Fair value gain/loss on investment properties -                 -                  

Dividend on equity instrument -                 -                  

Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment -                 -                  

Gain/loss on sale of investment property -                 -                  

Operating lease income -                 -                  

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver -                 -                  

Other -                 -                  

Total -                 -                 

 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 4.35                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fis 76,737              -                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customers 7,299,899           1,562,979            

Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment -                 -                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with bank and financial institutions -                 -                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment 619,359             -                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets -                 -                  

Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properties -                 -                  

Total 7,995,995           1,562,979           
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Personnel Expenses 4.36                

Particulars 2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Salary 8,938,440           3,138,072            

Allowances 3,298,055           259,600              

Gratuity Expense 2,508,637           307,015              

Provident Fund 751,246             287,980              

Uniform 35,619              -                  

Training and development expenses 314,565             -                  

Leave encashment 1,758,669           -                  

Medical 1,983,665           230,922              

Insurance -                 -                  

Employees incentives -                 -                  

Cash-settled share-based payments -                 -                  

Pension expenses -                 -                  

Finance expense under NFRSs -                 -                  

Other expenses related to staff 293,538             -                  

Subtotal 19,882,434          4,223,588           

Employees Bonus 471,619             2,099,586            

Grand total 20,354,053          6,323,174           

Other Operating Expense 4.37                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Directors' fee 100,300             62,400               

Directors' expense -                 -                  

Auditors' remuneration 254,250             195,000              

Other audit related expenses 90,919              -                  

Professional and legal expense 58,900              -                  

Office administration expense 6,272,309           4,742,598            

Operating lease expense 1,258,338           -                  

 Operating expense of investment properties -                 -                  

Corporate social responsibility expense -                 -                  

 Onerous lease provisions -                 -                  

Other Expenses 174,099             731,993              

Total 8,209,115           5,731,991           

Office administration expense 4.37.1

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Electricity & Water 656,165             131,447              

Repair & Maintenance 191,793             59,725               

Insurance 534,725             59,469               

Postage, Telex, Telephone, Internet & Fax 855,018             44,194               

Travelling Allowances & Expenses 674,989             760,870              

Office expenses 40,047              868,663              

Share issue expenses -                 2,071,267            

Duty and Taxes 6,870               132,042              

Fixed Assets Write off -                 -                  

Fuel Expenses 358,605             -                  

Printing & Stationery 855,620             164,665              

AGM Expenses 52,000              145,000              

AMC Charges 9,040               -                  

Office Cleaning Expenses 261,400             -                  

Nfia Membership Expenses 125,000             -                  

Other Membership Expenses 124,000             -                  

Internal Security Expenses 692,511             -                  

Hospitality Expenses 390,245             -                  
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Kitchen Expenses 127,788             -                  

Pooja Expenses 51,320              -                  

Bank Commission And Charge Expenses 6,136               -                  

Fine-Penalties 281                 -                  

Books & Periodicals 12,910              20,000               
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Advertisements and Business Promotions 245,846             285,256              

Total 6,272,309           4,742,598           

Depreciation and Amortisation 4.38                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Depreciation on property and equipment 1,838,408           282,254              

Depreciation on investment property -                 -                  

Amortization of intangible assets 42,026              -                  

Total 1,880,434           282,254             

Non Operating Income 4.39                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Recovery of loan written off -                 430,000              

Other income -                 -                  

Total -                 430,000             

Non Operating Expenses 4.40                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Loan written off -                 -                  

 Redundancy provision -                 -                  

Expense of restructuring -                 -                  

Other expense -                 -                  

Total -                 -                  

Income Tax Expenses 4.41                

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Current tax expense -                  

Current year 623,456             6,437,778            

Adjustments for prior years 564,808             467,486              

Deferred tax expense -                 -                  

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 1,173,498           (58,085)              

 Changes in tax rate

Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses

Total income tax expense 2,361,762           6,847,180           
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4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

2079 Asar 32 2078 Asar 31

Profit before tax stated in Statement of Profit or Loss 4,716,192           20,995,861          

Adjustments for NFRS remeasurements excluded in current tax

     - incremental interest income on loans and advances (accrual accounting) (2,506,832)          (160,217)             

     - reversal of loss provision on investment securities -                 -                  

Profit before tax prior to remeasurements required under NFRS 2,209,360           20,835,644          

Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

Donation -                 -                  

Gratuity Provision 743,678             307,015              

Leave Encashment Provision 555,996             -                  

Other -                 -                  

Loan loss provision 7,376,636           1,562,979            

Fine and Penalty -                 -                  

Depreciation charged as Company Act 1,880,434           282,254              

Impairment of Assets 619,359             -                  

Last year bonus upaid balance 114,959             -                  

Prior period bills -                 -                  

Less: Tax effect on exempt income 

Provision written back on Other Assets -                 -                  

Provision for non banking assets -                 -                  

Excess Loan loss provision as per income tax act (5,861,003)          (1,132,979)           

Depreciation charged as per Income Tax (5,356,083)          (395,652)             

Share issue expenses (205,150)            -                  

Gain on Sale of Investment securities -                 -                  

Taxable Income 2,078,187           21,459,261          

Current Tax Expense @ 30% of taxable income 623,456             6,437,778            

Previos year tax expenses 564,808             467,486              

Deferrred Tax Expense/ (Income) 1,173,498           (58,085)              

Total income tax expense 2,361,762           6,847,180           

Effective tax rate 30% 30%



 
 

5. Disclosure and additional information 
 
5.1. Risk management 
 

Risk is an inherent feature of any business and it drives an entity towards income generation. Likewise, risk 
management objective of the Financial Institution is to strike balance between risk and return, and ensure 
optimum risk-adjusted return on capital. A reasonable level of return is essential for sustainability of the 
business. However, taking higher risk in search of higher earnings increases the risk of failure of business. 
Thus, effective risk management is a must for sustainability of business. Towards this end the Financial 
Institution has implemented robust risk management architecture as well as policies and processes approved 
by the board of directors. These encompass independent identification, measurement and management of 
risks across various facets of banking operation. 
 
The Financial Institution takes on the capital adequacy norms pursuant to the central bank's statutory 
provision under Basel requirements, like ICAAP, Risk Management Guidelines etc. The determinants to this 
end are the past experiences with the products, Financial Institution’s own risk assessment culture and 
contingency management for unpredictable situations.  
 

5.1.1. Credit Risk 
 

Banking business in Nepal is exposed to Credit Risk to a much larger extent. Its business is also 
concentrated in its Credit Risk Exposure. Bulk of its earnings is generated from credit related business, be 
it in form of interest income or Commission income. Given the volatile economic environment that the 
Financial Institution operates in, the margin between performing loan and non-performing loan can often be 
very thin. Therefore, it is always a major threat that any of the Financial Institution’s credit customers may 
default. 
 
Financial Institution has always placed Credit Risk Management in a high priority list. The Financial Institution 
has Credit Policy and Investment Policy in place which guides the dos and the don’ts in business generation. 
Any generation of risk assets and their impact on long term value generation is well deliberated in every 
credit proposal. Risks and returns are properly weighed and risk mitigating measures are explicitly spelled 
out. 
 
The Financial Institution makes credit extension decision by assessing each business proposal thoroughly. 
It also ensures that the inherent credit risks that are associated with the business are addressed 
appropriately through coverage of better safety margin, additional collateral back up and lower exposure to 
keep the business at low leverage. 
 
Within the Credit Risk Management, processes are well defined where checking, control and independence 
of the credit extension, risk assessment, review, monitoring and exposure accounting is fully complied with. 
All such actions and processes are properly recorded, reported and discussed. These reports on need basis 
and on a defined frequency are put to the oversight of Senior Management, Risk Management Committee 
and the Board.  
 
 
 
 
5.1.2. Market Risk 

 

Financial Institution ensures functioning of the jobs in line with the policies and procedures and 
suggests/recommends for necessary steps collectively to address the risk on interest rate movement etc. 

Overall investment made and necessary analysis of the investments, including appropriate suggestions, 
are issued from Treasury which reviews the portfolio periodically. Treasury is independent and reports to 
Chief Risk Officer. Any credit impairment in the investment books is accounted for, for fair assessment of 



 
 

the portfolio. The Financial Institution assesses the open position on daily basis and calculates risk 
exposure for allocation of required capital in line with Basel provisions.  

 

5.1.3. Operation Risk 
 

Operations Risk that arises out of inefficient processes and people inside and outside the Financial Institution 
is increasing these days. Operation risk, market risk and other risks are discussed in the Asset Liability 
Management Committee (Alco) in line with ALM Policy. Financial Institution has separate division to oversee 
operation risk including Compliance of KYC and AML. The division is headed by senior level staff with 
adequate access to the daily report, operational processes and right to recommend the changes in the 
system and procedures. The head of operation risk directly reports to the Chief Risk Officer.  
 
Processes are reviewed periodically so that their perfection can be weighed and any shortcoming can be 
addressed. Most of the functions like line approval, bill payment, loan disbursement are centralized which 
controls activities that can cause errors due to inadequate knowledge on the part of staff. Similarly, 
awareness to the public is made on our services and products periodically by placing notices in the website 
of the Financial Institution, or in branches or publishing notices as appropriate.  
 
The Financial Institution in line with Basel provisions calculates risk exposure and allocates sufficient 
capital/cushion for perceived operational risks. 

 
5.1.4. Liquidity Risk 

 

Liquidity risk is the Financial Institution’s inability to meet its contractual and contingent financial obligations 
as they fall due, without incurring unacceptable losses. The obligations could be both ‘On’ and ‘Off’ balance 
sheet. By the inherent nature of its business model, Financial Institutions are always vulnerable to liquidity 
and solvency problems that can arise from mismatches in the tenor of its assets and liabilities. 
 
The Financial Institution’s primary liquidity risk management objective is to assess the funding requirement 
towards meeting its obligations and to ensure that adequate funds are available at appropriate times, both 
under normal and stressed conditions. Financial Institution reviews the liquidity risk management policies 
and procedures. The Financial Institution mitigates liquidity risk by maintaining adequate liquid assets 
towards meeting its short term and predictable outflows. Liquid funds are parked in many institutions and 
instruments to achieve the required diversification. Contingency funding arrangements are in place in the 
form of unutilized credit limits in inter-bank market and the accessibility to the repo market. In normal 
circumstances the Financial Institution operates with adequate buffer liquidity over the regulatory required 
liquidity ratios and has been able to manage its liquidity risk satisfactorily. 
 
5.1.5 Legal and Compliance Risk Management 
 
All legal agreements, deeds and documents including claims and charges are thoroughly studied prior to 
making any decision involving such documents. In case where the Financial Institution needs expert’s 
opinion on particular issue, experts from the industry are consulted.  

5.1.6 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities 
 

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial 
statements are categorized within the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of the 
inputs used in making the measurement, ranging from Level 1 inputs to Level 3 inputs. 
 
Level 1 
 

Fair value measurements are derived based on the input of unadjusted quoted market prices in an active 
market, for identical instruments. These could be stock exchanges or dealer price quotations (assets and 



 
 

long positions are measured at a bid price, liabilities and short positions are measured at an asking price), 
without any deduction for transaction costs. 
 
A market is considered as active if transactions for assets or liabilities take place with sufficient frequency 
and volume to provide reliable pricing information on an arm’s length basis. The Financial Institution 
measures fair value of an instrument at active market price without adjustment for factors such as transaction 
costs. 
 
Level 2 
 

Fair value measurements are derived based on observable inputs, which are either observed directly such 
as in terms of prices or observed indirectly such as in terms of factors that are derived from prices. Such 
observable inputs include: 

- quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; 
- quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets; 
- financial instruments are valued using models where all significant inputs are observable. 

 
If a market for a financial instrument is not active, then the Financial Institution establishes fair value using a 
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between 
knowledgeable, willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are 
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing models. 
 
The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs, relies as little as possible on 
estimates specific to the Financial Institution, incorporates all factors that market participants would consider 
in setting a price, and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial instruments. 
 
Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the risk-return 
factors inherent in the financial instrument. The Financial Institution calibrates valuation techniques and tests 
them for validity using prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based 
on other available observable market data. 
 
The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.e., 
the fair value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by 
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e., without 
modification or repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from 
observable markets. 
 
When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument 
is initially measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value 
subsequently obtained from a valuation model is subsequently recognized in profit or loss on an appropriate 
basis over the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable 
market data or the transaction is closed out. 
 
Level 3 
 

Fair value measurements are derived using valuation techniques in which current market transactions or 
observable market data are not available. Under this, instruments are fair valued using valuation models 
which have been tested against prices or inputs to actual market transactions and make use of the Financial 
Institution’s best estimate of the most appropriate model assumptions. Unobservable inputs have a 
significant effect on the instrument's value. 
 
Valuation models are adjusted to reflect the spread for bid and ask prices to reflect costs to close out 
positions, credit and debit valuation adjustments, liquidity spread and limitations in the models. Also, profit 



 
 

or loss calculated when such financial instruments are first recorded (day 1 profit or loss) is deferred and 
recognized only when the inputs become observable or on de- recognition of the instrument. 
 
Valuation techniques include, among others, applying Net Present Value and Discounted Cash Flow Models 
over similar instruments for which observable market prices exists and comparing the results. 
 
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation models include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, risk 
premiums in estimating discount rates, bond and equity prices, foreign exchange rates, expected price 
volatilities and corrections. 
 
Fair values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk 
of counterparties involved where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for 
any other factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the Financial Institution 
assumes a third-party market participant would take them into account in a pricing transaction. 
 
5.2 Capital management 

 

Capital is crucial component in any business and even more so in case of Financial Institutions. Hence, 
capital is regulated so as to withstand the impact of adverse developments in its internal operations and its 
external operating environment. Similarly, the Financial Institution needs to maintain sufficient capital for 
business growth.  

 
The Financial Institution has been able to generate and retain substantial earnings in order to ensure 
adequate capital formation, as required for its business growth.  
 
 
5.2.2 Quantitative disclosures 

 

5.2.2.1 Capital structure and capital adequacy 
 
 

  Particulars Current Year 

  Tier 1 Capital (Core Capital) (CET1 +AT1)   
  Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1)   

a Paid up Equity Share Capital 452,000,000 

b Equity Share Premium 0 

d Statutory General Reserves 16,170,110 

e Retained Earnings -7,914,245 

k Special  Reserve 667,642 

l Less: Goodwill - 

m Less: Intangible Assets   

n Less: Deferred Tax Assets - 

o Less: Fictitious Assets - 

w Less: Defined Benefit Pension Assets - 

y Less: Other Deductions - 

  Adjustments under Pillar II   
  Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.4 a 1) - 

  Less: Loans and Facilities extended to Related Parties and Restricted 
lending (6.4 a 2) 

- 

  Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) 460,923,506 



 
 

 
 

 Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding 
amount, maturity, amount raised during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital 
funds: 
 

Qualifying Capital Amount (Rs.) 

       Core Capital (Tier 1 Capital) 460,923,506 

       Supplementary Capital (Tier II) 33,261,180 

Total Capital Fund (Tier I and Tier II) 494,184,686 

 

 Capital Adequacy Ratio 
 

Capital Adequacy Ratios % 

Common Equity Tier 1 Ratio 40.41% 

Core Capital Ratio – Tier I  43.32% 

Total Capital Ratio – Tier I + Tier II 43.32% 

    
5.2.2.2 Risk Exposure 
 

 Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk 
 
  

RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES  Amount in Rs.  

Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk  1,034,738,758  

Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk  51,646,925  

Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 0 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures  1,086,358,682 

 
 
 
 
 

 Risk weighted exposures under each 11 categories of Credit Risk 

a Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share Capital - 

b Perpetual Debt Instruments - 

c Stock Premium - 

  Additional Tier 1 (AT1)                   -   

  Tier 1 Capital (Core Capital) (CET1 +AT1) 460,923,506 

   

  Particulars Amount (Rs.) 

  Tier 2 Capital (Supplementary Capital)   
a General loan loss provision 8,323,517 

b Investment Adjustment Reserve 0 

d Assets Revaluation Reserve  24,937,663 

  Tier 2 Capital (Supplementary Capital) 33,261,180 



 
 

S.N.          Categories of Credit Risk Risk Weighted 
Exposure 

1 Claims on Government and Central Bank - 

2 Claims on Other Financial Entities - 

3 Claims on Banks 65,960,298.10 

4 Claims on Domestic Corporates and Securities Firms - 

5 Claims on Regulatory Retail Portfolio - 

6 Claims secured by residential properties 708,771,262.45 

7 Claims secured by Commercial real estate - 

8 Past due claims - 

9 High Risk claims - 

10 Other Assets   260,007,197.18 

11 Off Balance Sheet Items - 

Total Credit Risk Weighted Exposure 1,034,738,757.73 

 
 Total Risk Weighted Exposure calculation table 

Risk Weighted Exposures  Amount in Rs.  

Credit Risk Exposure  1,034,738,758  

Operational Risk Exposure  51,646,925  

Market Risk Exposure - 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures 1,086,358,682 

1% of the total RWE for disclosure requirement 10,863,857 

3% Capital Charges for Operational Risk 10,827,567 

3% of the total RWE for Overall Risk 32,591,570 

Total Risk Weighted Exposures 1,140,668,677 

Total Core Capital Fund 460,923,506 

Total Capital Fund 494,184,686 

Total Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 40.41% 

Total Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposure 43.32% 

 

 Amount of Performing and Non-Performing Assets (both Gross and Net) excluding staff loan 

    NPR In full figure 

Non-Performing Loans Gross Amount Loss Provision Net Amount 

A Good Loan 640,270,537.33 8,323,516.99 631,947,020.34 

B 
Watch-list 
Loan 73,416,869.14 3,670,843.46 69,746,025.68 

C 
Sub-
Standard 7,986,177.40 1,996,544.35 5,989,633.05 

D Doubtful 1,127,954.68 563,977.34 563,977.34 

E Loss 272,809.63 272,809.63 0.00 

Total 723,074,348.18 14,827,691.76 708,246,656.42 
 
5.2.3 Compliance with external requirement  

The Financial Institution is subject to compliance requirement under NRB Directive which stipulated a 
minimum Total Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of 10.00%. The Financial Institution complied with this 



 
 

requirement at all times during the reporting period. Compliance position at the reporting date is presented 
here under: 

Capital Parameter Requirement Financial Institution 

Minimum Tier 1 Capital  6.00% 40.41% 

 
Minimum Total Capital  
 

 
10.00% 

 
43.32% 

 
5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities 
 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured on an ongoing basis either at fair value or at amortized 
cost. The summary of significant accounting policies describes how different classes of financial assets and 
financial liabilities are measured, and how income and expenses, including fair value gains and losses, are 
recognized. 
The following tables provide a reconciliation of the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities 
as these are presented in the respective line items of consolidated statement of financial position and as per 
their classification in accordance with NFRS 9. 
 

 
Financial Institution –  
at 15-Jul-2021   

 
   

 NPR full figure 

 
 Measured at Fair 

Value 
 Measured at 

 

 FVTPL   FVTOCI   Amortized Cost  Total 

Financial Assets:         

Cash and Cash Equivalents -   -  372,645,942  372,645,942  

Loans and Advances to Customers -   -   429,041,107    429,041,107   

Total Financial Assets  -   -  801,687,049  801,708,049  

Financial Liabilities:          

Deposits from Customers -   -   369,730,643    369,730,643   

Total Financial Liabilities  -     -   369,730,643    369,730,643   

 
 

 
5.4 Operating Segments 

Financial Institution is providing service related to Financial Intermediation that is core business of 
deposit mobilization and lending activities along with other auxiliary services. Further Financial 

Financial Institution –  
at 15-Jul-2022 

  
 

   
 NPR full figure 

 
 Measured at Fair 

Value 
 Measured at 

 

 FVTPL   FVTOCI   Amortized Cost  Total 

Financial Assets:         

Cash and Cash Equivalents -   -  360,913,635  360,913,635  

Loans and Advances to Customers -   -  712,313,852  718,926708  

Total Financial Assets  -   -  1,073,227,497  1,079,840,343  

Financial Liabilities:          

Deposits from Customers -   -  840,760,850  840,983,70  

Total Financial Liabilities  -     -  840,760,850  840,983,70  



 
 

Institution is providing its services from five district only. Separate operating segments reporting is not 
relevant for the Financial Institution considering its scope of services and place of services. 

 
 
5.5 Share options and share based payment 
 

The Financial Institution did not have any share options or share-based payment transactions in the reporting 
period, or the earliest period presented in these financial statements. 
 

 
5.6 Contingent liabilities and commitment 
 

Contingent Liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future 
events or present obligations where the transfer of economic benefits is not probable or cannot be reliably 
measured. The Financial Institution applies NAS 37 – “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent 
Assets” in accounting of contingent liabilities and commitments. 
 
To meet the financial needs of customers, the Financial Institution enters into various irrevocable 
commitments and contingent liabilities. These consist of financial guarantees, letter of credit and other 
undrawn commitments to lend. Guarantees, Letters of Credit and Acceptances under Letters of Credit 
commits the Financial Institution to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific act, 
generally related to trade transactions and performance under contracts. They carry a similar credit risk to 
loans. 
 
In the normal course of business, the Financial Institution makes various irrevocable commitments and incurs 
certain contingent liabilities with legal recourse to its customers. Even though these obligations may not be 
recognized on reporting date, they do contain credit risk and are therefore a part of the overall risk profile of 
the Financial Institution. Accordingly, they are disclosed unless remote. 
Explanatory information on the Financial Institution’s contingent liabilities and commitments are given in Note 
4.28. 

 
5.7 Related parties’ disclosures 
 

In the ordinary course of its business operation the Financial Institution has conducted commercial 
transactions with parties who are defined as related parties in NAS 24 - ‘Related Party Disclosures’. All those 
transactions were conducted on an arm's length basis except for loans to employees at below-market interest 
rate availed by Key Management Personnel (KMP) provided by the Financial Institution under schemes 
uniformly applicable to all employees. 
        
In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the 
relationship and not merely the legal form. 
 
5.7.2 List of related parties 

 

S. No. Name of Related Party Relationship 

1.  Mrs. Phul Mishra Chairman, Board of Directors 

2.  Mrs. Arpana Kumari Mishra Director 

3.  Mr. Jay Prakash Thakur Director 

4.  Mr. Shivahari Prasad Bhattarai Director  

5.  Mr. Rajnish Kumar Singh 
Chief Executive Officer 
(Appointed dated effectively 
2078.05.25) 

6.  Mr. Ajit Kumar Mishra  Deputy General Manager 



 
 

(Appointed dated effectively 
2078.05.01) 

7.  Mr. Pradeep Kumar Singh 
Deputy General Manager 
(Appointed dated effectively 
2078.06.17) 

 
5.7.3 Key Management Personnel (KMP) 

 

Key Management Personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning, directing 
and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly. The Board of Directors and Chief Executive 
Officer (CEO) of the Financial Institution are identified as KMP of the Financial Institution. 
 

 

5.7.4 Transactions with Board of Directors 
 

     NPR 

     2022  2021 

Board meeting fees/allowances 
 
 

 
 
 

 100,300  62,400 

Travel, accommodation and other board expenses    -  - 

Total     100,300  62,400 

 
All board of directors are non-executive directors. The directors are entitled to meeting fees on attending 
board and board committee meetings as well as monthly allowances to cover for expenses towards 
communication and periodicals. 
 

5.7.5 Transactions with Chief Executive Officer (Mr. Rajnish 
Kumar Singh) 
 

   NPR 

Particulars     2022  2021 

Short Term Employee Benefits        

      Gross Salary Payments    2,694,433.07  0 

      Other current benefits and payments    -  - 

Post-employment benefits     -  - 

Total     2,694,433.07   - 

 
5.7.6 Transactions with Deputy General Manager (Mr. Pradeep 

Singh) 
 

   NPR 

Particulars     2022  2021 

Short Term Employee Benefits        

      Gross Salary Payments    1,230,067.02  0 

      Other current benefits and payments      - 

Post-employment benefits     -  - 

Total     1,230,067.02  - 

 
 

5.7.7 Transactions with Deputy General Manager (Mr. Ajit Kumar 
Mishra 
 

   NPR 

Particulars     2022  2021 



 
 

Short Term Employee Benefits        

      Gross Salary Payments    2,014,987.18  773,535.6 

      Other current benefits and payments    2,541,773.00  - 

Post-employment benefits     -  - 

Total     4,556,760.18  773,535.6 

 
 
 

5.7.8 Transactions and agreements involving KMP and their Close Family Members (CFM) 
 

CFMs of a KMP are those family members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that KMP 
in their dealings with the Financial Institution. They may include KMP’s spouse and children, children of the 
KMP’s spouse and dependents of the KMP or of the KMP’s spouse. CFM are related parties to the Financial 
Institution and the Financial Institution. 

 

For the reported period there have been no payments or transactions with CFM of KMP except in the normal 
course of banking business. 
 
5.8 Merger and acquisition 

 

The Financial Institution has not entered into any merger and acquisition activities in the reporting period. 
 

5.9 Additional disclosures of non-consolidated entities 
 

The Financial Institution does not have any non-consolidated entities to report for the reporting period and 
in the comparative previous period. 
 



Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79

1 Net Profit / Gross Income % 18.90% 18.41% 23.31% 20.89% 2.53%

2 Earning per Share NPR. 16.91                19.72                6.18                  3.54                   0.52               

3 Market Value per Share NPR. 157.00               173.00               112.00               451.00               240.00           

4 Price Earning Ratio Times 9.35                  8.77                  18.13                127.50               460.75           

5 Dividind (including bonus) on share capital % -                    0.00% 0.00% 13.68% 0.00%

6 Cash Dividind on share capital % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.68% 0.00%

7 Interest Income / Loan & Advances % 18.20% 17.66% 17.02% 14.41% 12.85%

8 Employee expenses / Total operating expenses % 56.60% 58.78% 56.30% 51.25% 66.86%

9 Interest Expenses on total deposits and borrowings % 10.05% 12.45% 11.73% 9.30% 6.89%

10 Exchange gain / Total Income % 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

11 Staff bonus / Total employee expenses % 24.00% 21.77% 35.70% 33.20% 2.32%

12 Net profit / Loan & Advances % 3.61% 3.71% 4.30% 3.30% 0.33%

13 Net profit / Total Assets % 2.59% 2.41% 2.44% 1.58% 0.18%

14 Total Credit / Deposit % 101.81% 106.36% 137.27% 118.06% 85.42%

15 Total Operating Expenses / Total Assets % 2.51% 2.31% 1.84% 1.38% 2.26%

16 Adequacy of Capital Fund on Risk Weighted Assets

a) Core Capital % 23.51% 24.32% 60.54% 74.36% 40.41%

b) Supplementary Capital % 0.71% 0.68% 0.69% 4.58% 2.92%

c) Total Capital Capital % 24.22% 25.01% 61.23% 78.94% 43.32%

17 Liquidity Ratio % 21.51% 23.05% 75.84% 100.79% 40.10%

18 Non performing loans / Total loans % 4.63% 4.51% 1.15% 1.04% 1.30%

19 Base Rate % 14.98% 14.98% 14.38% 11.61% 13.22%

20 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread % 8.15% 5.21% 5.30% 4.90% 4.19%

21 Book Net Worth NPR. '000 56,999.61          101,804.73        299,463.77        508,779.63        499,001.79     

22 Total Share Outstanding Number 414,736             414,736             2,240,379          4,000,000          4,520,000      

23 Total staffs Number 10 10 11 11 32

1

2

3

4

5

9

10

Multipurpose Finance Limited 

For the year ended 32 Asar 2079 (July 16, 2022)

Principal Indicators

Gross Income in S.N. 1 comprises of Gross Interest Income and Other Operating Income..

EPS computation policy is disclosed in “Significant Accounting Policies”.

IndicatorsParticulars

Market Value per Share in S.N. 3 is the closing price of ordinary shares quoted in Nepal Stock Exchange on Tuesday, 15th July 2022, the last 

trading day in the reporting period.

The Interest Income in S. N. 7 is the interest income from loans and advances (including staff loans). The loans and advances are the 

average loans and advances for the entire financial year.

Total Operating Expense in S.N. 8 comprises Gross Interest Expense, Staff Expense and Other Operating Expense.

Total Assets in S.N. 13 and S.N. 15 is the total assets of current financial year

Credit and Deposit in S.N. 14 is the outstanding balance as of balance sheet date.
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;'wf/ ug{ / To:tf] s}lkmotx? k'g M bf]xl/g glbg] Joj:yf ldnfpg Joj:yfkgnfO{ 

lgb]{zg lbg] lg0f{o ul/Psf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w 5 .   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



dN6Lkk{; kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 sf] 

@% cf}+}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef 

k|aGwkqdf ;+zf]wg M 

o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|aGwkqsf] lgDg lnlvt bkmfx? ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f ;lxt 

b]xfodf pNn]lvt bkmfx? ;+zf]wgsf] nflu of] k|:tfj k]z ul/Psf] 5 . 

bkmf÷ 

pkbkmf 

Xfn e}/x]sf] Joj:yf ;+zf]lwt Joj:yf ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f 

%-v_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn hf/L  

k"FhL ?= $%,@),)),))).– -

cIf/]kL k}+tfln; s/f]8 aL; 

nfv dfq_ x'g]5 / pQm 

k"FhLnfO{ k|lt z]o/ ?= 

!)).– b/sf $%,@),))) -

k}+tfln; nfv aL; xhf/_ 

yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df 

laefhg ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn hf/L  

k"FhL ?= ^!,)@,)),))).– -

cIf/]kL Ps;¶L s/f]8 b'O{ nfv 

dfq_ x'g]5 / pQm k"FhLnfO{ k|lt 

z]o/ ?= !)).– b/sf 

^!,)@,))) -Ps;¶L nfv b'O{ 

xhf/_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df 

laefhg ul/Psf] 5 . 

#% k|ltzt xsk|b z]o/ 

hf/L ubf{ k"FhL a[l4 x'g 

hfg] sf/0fn] . 

%-u_ ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn 

r'Qmf k"FhL ?= 

$%,@),)),))).– -cIf/]kL 

k}+tfln; s/f]8 aL; nfv 

dfq_ x'g]5 . 

ljQLo ;+:yfsf] tTsfn r'Qmf 

k"FhL ?= ^!,)@,)),))).– -

cIf/]kL Ps;¶L s/f]8 b'O{ nfv 

dfq_ x'g]5 . 

#% k|ltzt xsk|b z]o/ 

hf/L ubf{ k"FhL a[l4 x'g 

hfg] sf/0fn] . 

%-8=_ ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?nfO{ 

;d"x æsÆ df jlu{s/0f 

ul/Psf] 5 . of] ;d"xsf] 

z]o/ :jfldTj tTsfn hf/L 

k"FhLsf] ^) k|ltzt x'g]5 . 

 

;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?nfO{ ;d"x 

æsÆ df jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 . 

of] ;d"xsf] z]o/ :jfldTj 

tTsfn hf/L k"FhLsf] %! k|ltzt 

x'g]5 . 

 

( k|ltzt ;+:yfks z]o/ 

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/df 

kl/0ft x'g] sf/0fn] . 

%-r_ ;j{;fwf/0fdf las|L ul/Psf] 

z]o/sf z]o/wgLnfO{ ;d"x 

ævÆ df jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 

5 . of] ;d"xsf] z]o/ 

:jfldTj tTsfn hf/L 

k"FhLsf] $) k|ltzt x'g]5 . 

o; ;d"xsf] z]o/ dWo]af6 

% k|ltzt z]o/ ljQLo 

;+:yfsf sd{rf/LnfO{ 5'6ofO{ 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{o 

adf]lhd las|L ljt/0f ug{ 

;lsg] 5 . 

;j{;fwf/0fdf las|L ul/Psf] 

z]o/sf z]o/wgLnfO{ ;d"x ævÆ 

df jlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 . of] 

;d"xsf] z]o/ :jfldTj tTsfn 

hf/L k"FhLsf] $( k|ltzt x'g]5 .  

( k|ltzt ;+:yfks z]o/ 

;j{;fwf/0f z]o/df 

kl/0ft x'g] sf/0fn] . 

 

 

 

 

 


